


  

  

Be eww 

Finvest Limited 

38th Annual Report 
2021-2022 

MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

Registered Office: Plot No. 78, Industrial Area, Phase-I, Chandigarh - 160002 

  

 



r7t sare oe” 
Be PENNE EO 
Finvest Limited 38th Annual Report 2021-2022 
  

  

FOR THE ATTENTION OF 
SHAREHOLDERS 

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated June 8" 2018, the 
shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to 
get the shares dematerialized. For this you are required to 
open a demat account with any Depository Participant (DP) 
and send the shares to Registrar and Share Transfer Agent 
(RTA) through DP for dematerialization. In case your shares 
are not traceable, you may get in touch with the Registrar 
and Share Transfer Agent for the procedure to get the 
duplicate share certificates and/or any other help/ 
clarification. The contact details of RTA are: M/s Skyline 
Financial Services Private Limited, D-153A, 1° Floor, Okhla 
Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020, Ph. Nos. 91 011- 
40450183 to 88, Email: info@skylinerta.com 
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BOARD REPORT 

To, 

The Members, 

Marble Finvest Limited 

Plot No.78, Industrial Area, 

Phase —I, Chandigarh — 160002 

The Directors are pleased to present the 38" Board Report along with the financial statements of your 

Company for financial year 2021-22. 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

FINANCIAL SUMMARY (Rs. in Lacs) 

Sr. No.| Particulars CurrentYear Previous Year 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

1 Total Revenue 16.01 15.89 

2 Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 2.85 0.87 

3 Less : Tax expenses 0.79 0.60 

4 Profit after Tax 2.06 0.27 

5 Add : Profit brought forward from previous year 242.51 242.24 

6 Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund u/s 45 ICof 0.41 0.00 

Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 

7 Balance Carried over to Balance Sheet 244.16 242.51           
  

HIGHLIGHTS OF INDUSTRY 

Financial year 2021-22 started with reviving of industries after the lockdown and restrictions imposed on various 

activities due to COVID-19 pandemic. Indian economy bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during the 

pandemic. As the year progressed, most of the economic indicators such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI 

transactions saw an uptick, indicating a steady recovery from the lows of the first quarter of FY 2021-22. This was 

also reflected in the credit growth for both Banks and NBFCs where the larger, well-funded ones witnessed a swifter 

recovery on the back of ebbing third wave of COVID-19 and easing of restrictions. 

PERFORMANCE AND STATE OF AFFAIRS 

Your company continues to hold the investments in various companies. The Company earned an income of Rs. 16.01 

lacs during the year under review as against Rs. 15.89 lacs in the previous year. Company has Profit after tax of 

Rs.2.06 lacs. 

CHANGE OF NATURE OF BUSINESS 

During the year there is no change in nature of business of the Company. Company is undertaking investment activity 

only, 
4
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EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

Extract of Annual Return in MGT 9 under Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is annexed at Annexure A to the Board's 

Report 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Eight Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year including one meeting of Independent Directors. 

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of your Company declare as under that: - 

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31.03.2022, the applicable accounting standards 

had been followed to the extent of their applicability along with proper explanation relating to material 

departures; 

(b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the 

company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period; 

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

(d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

(e) The directors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 

company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

() The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

Company has received declarations of Independence from all the Independent Directors of the Company, confirming 

their independence under the provisions of the Act. Independent Directors made performance evaluation of the 

Chairman. 

FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME POLICY 

The Company has framed Familiarization Programme Policy for Independent Directors which contain steps to be taken 

for familiarizing the Independent Directors with Companies business, Policies, applicable laws and procedures. 

Familiarization Programme Policy is available with the Company which can be assessed on website at 

http://www.marblefinvest.com/programmes.html (Also refer to Corporate Governance Report for the same). 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

All the Directors have varied experience and specialized knowledge in various areas of relevance to the Company. 

The Board consists of Directors appointed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Since last Financial Year, the following changes have taken place in the Directorship/KMPs of the Company: 

Mr. Amit Kumar director of the company has resigned w.e.f. 27/05/2021, 

5
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Mr. Hari Shankar appointed as director and Mr. Kamal Jeet appointed as Whole Time Director and Chief Financial 

Officer of the company w.e.f 21/06/2021 and 30/06/2021 respectively, 

Mr. Abhay Sharma appointed as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f 21/06/2021 and Resigned w.e.f. 

06/10/2021, 

Ms. Jagriti Gupta appointed as Company Secretary of the company w.e.f 07/03/2022. 

However, as on date Mr. Abhikush appointed as Director of the Company w.e.f. 06/06/2022 due to resignation of 

Mr. Hari Shankar on 14/06/2022 and Company Secretary of the Company Ms. Jagriti Gupta resigned w.e.f. 

30/08/2022. 

None of the Directors is liable to retire by rotation under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. 

None of the Directors are disqualified under section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 or liable to cease director u/s 

167 of the Act. All present directors are Indian Residents. 

DIRECTORS IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (DIN) 

All present directors on the Board have valid Director Identification Number (DIN) Directors and Company has 

complied with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors), Rules, 2014 in respect of DIN. 

REMUNERATION POLICY & APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has formulated Remuneration policy for directors and Key managerial personnel and other employees 

containing criteria for remuneration etc. and a policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of 

Independent Directors, determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of directors and other matters. 

Remuneration policy is enclosed as Annexure B: 

http://www.marblefinvest.com/Terms%200f%20appointment™%200f%20ID_Final.pdf 

A policy of General Terms and Conditions for appointment of Independent Directors is available at web link 

http://marblefinvest.com/policies.html. 

AUDITORS 

M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana (Punjab) are the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company. 

The Auditors, in their Audit Report, have given Disclaimer of opinion the reply is as under: 

Reply to point no.1-Since there is no change in the investment by the company in the current year as compare to 

previous year and financial statements of the Companies in which investments to the tune of Rs.3294.99 lacs made 

are yet to be audited and will be submitted as and when finalised. 

Reply to point no.2- Company is making efforts to get the bank account activated, as and when confirmation 

received, the same will be submitted. 

Qualified Opinions:- 

Management implementing a systematic procedure for internal Finance Control over evaluation and monitoring of 

investments made.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE 

In compliance with Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended to date, As on 31* March 2022, Audit 

Committee of Directors comprising Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal (Chairman), Mr. Hari Shankar, Director, and Mr. 

Kamal Jeet, Director as Members of the Committee. Audit Committee held five meetings during the financial year 

under report. Board has accepted all recommendations of the Committee meetings. (Also refer to Corporate 

Governance of Boards! Report). 

Further during the year Audit Committee of Board of Directors had reconstituted on 21/06/2021 due to resignation 

Mr. Amit Kumar and in place Mr. Hari Shankar was appointed as the member of the Audit committee. 

VIGIL MECHANISM 

Vigil Mechanism was formulated pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and section 177 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 for the 

directors and employees to report genuine concerns or grievances about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud 

or violation of the company's Code of Conduct. Vigil Mechanism, recommended by Audit Committee and was 

approved by Board also available on web link at:- 

http://marblefinvest.com/Vigil%20Mechanism_ Final%20.pdf. 

COST AUDIT 

Section 148 of Companies Act 2013 and Cost Records and Audit Rules, 2014 and the provision in respect of 
maintenance of cost record and cost audit is not applicable to the Company. 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT 

In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under, Board of Directors on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee had appointed M/s K.V. Bindra and Associates, Practicing Company 

Secretaries (CP No. 12962) as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company w.e.f. 19/09/2022 for the F.Y. 2021-2022 and 

onwards in place of M/s V.P. Chhabra and Associates. 

Secretarial audit report as provided by M/s K.V. Bindra and Associates, Company Secretaries is also annexed to this 

Report, in the prescribed Form MR-3, as Annexure-C. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation, observation, adverse remark or disclaimer. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEES GIVEN AND SECURITIES 

PROVIDED, UNDER SECTION 186 OF COMPANIES ACT 2013 

Details on loans or investments are mentioned in Notes to financial statements of this Annual Report. (Refer Notes 

for investments and Notes for loans given of the attached financial statements for the financial year 2021 - 22). 

The Company has neither provided any security nor given any guarantee on behalf of a third party. 

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH THE RELATED PARTIES 

During the financial year, there is no materially significant related party transaction with the Company's promoters, 

directors, the management or their relatives which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at 

large. The Company has also formulated a policy on dealing with the Related Party Transactions (including for 

material related party transactions) and necessary approval of the Audit Committee and Board of Directors were 

taken wherever required in accordance with the Policy. The details of such policies for dealing with all related party 

transactions are disseminated on the website of the Company www.marblefinvest.com. 
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Further, details of Related Party Transactions as required to be disclosed by IND-AS on “Related Party 

Transactions” specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014 are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements for the financial year 2021-22. 

CAPITAL & RESERVES 

During the financial year, Company has not offered and issued shares. No amount has been transferred to General 

Reserve for the financial year 2021-22. Company has not issued equity shares (including sweat equity shares) with 

differential voting rights as to dividend, voting rights or otherwise. 

The Company being a Non Banking Financial Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 41,032/- to Statutory 

Reserve pursuant to Section 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934. 

DIVIDEND 

During the financial year, Board of Directors has not recommended payment of dividend to members on the equity 

shares of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2022, due to inadequate profits during the year. Company 

needs funds for growth and investment purposes. 

MATERIAL CHANGES 

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company, which has occurred 

between the end of the financial year of the Company i.e. March 31, 2022 and the date of the Directors' Report. 

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND 
OUTGO 

Since, the Company is an Investment Company and did not carry any manufacturing activities and the Company has 

neither used nor earned any foreign exchange during the year under review. Hence, no particulars as per Section 

134(3) (m) read with Rule 8(3) of The Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 are being furnished under this head. 

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

As per Regulation 20 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, as on 31/03/2022, Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Mr. Kamal 

Jeet and Mr. Hari Shankar Directors of the Company were the members of the Committee. One committee meeting 

held during the year as there were no transfers of security, no Shareholder's complaint and issue duplicate share and 

split share. 

Further during the year Stakeholders Relationship Committee of Board of Directors had reconstituted on 21/06/2021 

due to resignation of Mr. Amit Kumar, Director of the company and in place Mr. Hari Shankar was appointed as the 

member of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

Company has formulated Risk Management policy pursuant to section 134 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“Act”) and rules made there under which is available on Web link: 

http://marblefinvest.com/Risk%20Management™%20Policy Final%20.pdf. 

Company is not required to constitute Risk Management Committee under Regulation 21 of SEBI (LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 as amended to date.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 

Provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not applicable to the Company, disclosure under 134(3) (0) read with rules 9 

of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, be treated as Nil. Company is not required to constitute CSR Committee as on 

31.03.2022. 

However Company has constituted CSR Committee comprising Mr. Kamal Jeet (Chairman), Mrs. Sumiran 

Aggarwal, and Mr. Hari Shankar are members of the Committee. 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION 

The Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirement) Regulations, 2015 stipulates 

the performance evaluation of the Directors including Chairman, Board and its Committees. Further, SEBI vide its 

circular dated January 5, 2017 issued a guidance note on Board Evaluation for listed companies. In view of the same 

and in terms of Board approved Nomination and Remuneration policy, the annual evaluation of directors of their 

own performance, Board Committees and individual directors (including Independent Directors) based on criteria for 

the Directors. 

The performance of Board and its Committees, individual Director, and Chairperson were found satisfactory. 

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Company neither has Subsidiary nor Joint Venture nor associates during the financial year 2021-22. None of the 

Company became Subsidiary or an Associates or Joint venture. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 from the public 

and as such, no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of Balance sheet. So, no information is 

required to be appended to this report in terms of Non Banking Financial Companies - Acceptance of Public 

Deposits (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016. 

MATERIAL ORDERS 

No Significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which has impact on the 

going concern status and operations in future. 

INTERNAL AUDITORS AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

M/s Rajesh Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Chandigarh were appointed as Internal Auditors of the 

Company. Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements having 

regard to size and nature of business activities of the Company. Internal financial controls aims within parameters to 

achieve operational efficiency, accuracy, compliance of policies and procedures, law and regulations. The Internal 

Auditors reports were placed before the Audit Committee. During the year, such controls were tested and no 

reportable material weakness was observed. Internal Audit functioning is reviewed by the Audit Committee. 

SEGMENT REPORTING 

The Company is engaged in investment business, is considered to be only business segment under IND AS. The 

Company hence during the financial year does not have any reportable business and/or geographical segment, 

therefore as per IND Accounting Standard “Segment Reporting” is not applicable.
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PARTICULARS OF BUY BACK OF SHARES 

During the financial year, Company has not purchased its own shares nor given any loan for purchase of shares 

hence no particulars are required to be furnished under Section 67 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Indian 

Accounting Standard is not applicable to the company. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES UNDER RULE 5(1), 5(2) AND 5(3) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

Particulars of Remuneration under section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1), 5(2) and 5(3) of Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is at Annexure — D & E to the Board's Report. 

COMPANY'S POLICY ON PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING 

The Company has formulated a Policy for Prohibition of Insider Trading to deter the insider trading in the securities 

of the Company based on the unpublished price sensitive information. The Company is also implementing the 

program for Structural Digital Data base (SDD) for maintain the record of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information 

and to prevent the Risk of Insider Trading. The policy envisages procedures to be followed and disclosures to be 

made while dealing in the securities of the Company. The full text of the policy is available on the web link: 

http://www.marblefinvest.com/pdfs/Insider™%20Trading%20Policy.pdf. 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A report on Corporate Governance, a Certificate from the Company Secretary in Practice regarding compliance of 

conditions of Corporate Governance, a Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice regarding non disqualification of 

Directors and declaration by CEO/CFO affirming compliance with code of conduct in terms of Regulations 27 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations 2015 are appended at Annexure — F, G, H and I to Board's report. 

GENERAL 

(i) Your Directors state that there were no case(s) filed pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at 

Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

(ii) |. Company is aware to build a sustainable work place environment, a common health and safety management 

system is being implemented. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Your Directors acknowledge with gratitude the support received at all times from various departments of the Centre, 

State and Union Territory Government, Financial Institutions, Bankers, Government Agencies and other 

organization and contribution of employees. 

Place: Chandigarh By Order of the Board 

Dated 27/09/2022 For Marble Finvest Limited 

Kamal Jeet 

Whole Time Director & CFO 

DIN: 08562859
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Annexure -A 

Form No. MGT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2022 

Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 
  

|. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS: 

  

  

  

  

(i) | CIN L65910CH1984PLC021285 

(ii) | Registration Date 03.08.1984 

(iii) | Name of Company Marble Finvest Limited 

(iv) | Category/Sub-Category of the Company Company limited by shares/ Indian Non- 

government Company. 

(v) | Address of the Registered office and contact | Plot No. 78, Industrial Area, Phase-1, Chandigarh - 
details 160002 

Ph 0172- 4014347 

  

  

  

(vi) | Whether listed company Yes 
(Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited) 

(vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any D-153A, 1* Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase-I, 

New Delhi-110020 
Ph. No. 91-011-40450193         

  

ll. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:- 

  

  

Sr.No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/| % total turnover of the 

main products/ services service company 

1. Other Financial Services 649 100%           
  

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

  

Sr. No.| Name and Address oj CIN/GLN | Holding/ % of Equity | Applicable Section of 

the Company Subsidiary Shares held | Companies Act 2013 
/Associate 

          
      Not Applicable 
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity Capital) 

(i) Category-wise Shareholding:   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Category of No. of Equity Shares held at the | No. of Equity Shares held at the end | % age 
Shareholders beginning of the year of the year Change 

during 

The year 

Demat |Physical] Total | % of | Demat |Physical| Total % of 

Total Total 

Equity Equity 
Shares Shares 

A | Promoters 

1 | Indian 

a | Individual /HUF 292000 | 0 292000 | 10.43 | 292000 0 292000 | 10.43 [No Change 

b | Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c | State Govt. (s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d | Bodies Corporate | 527200] 0 527200 | 18.84 | 527200 0 527200 | 18.84 |No Change 

e | Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

f | Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-Total (A) (1) | 819200) 0 819200 | 29.27 | 819200 0 819200] 29.27 [No Change 

2 | Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a | NRIs-Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b | Others-Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c | Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d | Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e | Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Shareholding | 819200] 0 | 819200] 29.27 | 819200] 0 | 819200] 29.27 No Change 
of Promoters (A) = 

(A)()+AQ) 
B | Public 

Shareholding 

1 | Institution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

a_ | Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b | Banks/FIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c | Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d | State Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e | Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Funds 

f | Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Companies 

g | Fils 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

h | Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Capital Funds 

i | Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0                        



Tw salt eo” 
Be PENNE EO 
Finvest Limited 38th Annual Report 2021-2022 
  

  

Sub Total —B(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INo Change 

Non Institutions 

Bodies Corporate 

i) Indian 1220000/499650 |1719650| 61.44 |1220000) 499650 }1719650) 61.44 |No Change 

ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

b | Individual 

I | Individual 0 106550 | 106550} 3.81 0 106550 | 106550 3.81  |No change 

Shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital upto 

Rs 1| lakh 

ii | Individual 0 153600 | 153600] 5.49 0 153600 | 153600 5.49 |No change 

Shareholders 

holding nominal 

share capital excess 

of Rs 1 lakh 

c | Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub-Total (B) (2) |1220000/759800 |1979800) 70.73 |1220000] 759800 |1979800} 70.73 [No Change 

Total Public 1220000|759800 |1979800| 70.73 |1220000) 759800 |1979800] 70.73 |No Change 

Shareholding (B) = 

(BC) +B) 

C | Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 INo Change 

Custodian for 

GDRs & ADRs 

D | Grand Total 2039200/759800 |2799000) 100 |2039200| 759800 |2799000 100 = |No Change 

(AtB+tC) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

                      
  

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters 
  

  

  

  

  

  

Sr. | Shareholder’s Share holding at the beginning of | Shareholding at the end of the year 

No. | Name the year 

No. of | %of total} Y%of Equity | No.of | %of %of Equity | % change 

Equity | Equity Shares Equity | total Shares in Equity 
Shares | Shares of} Pledged/ Shares | Equity Pledged/ share 

the encumb- Shares encumb- holding 

company | ered to total of the | ered to total | during the 

Equity company| Equity year 

shares shares 

1 | Aniket Singal 187750 6.70 0 187750 | 6.70 0 No 

2 | Radhika S Dhoot 52125 1.86 0 52125 1.86 0 No 

3 | Priyanka Miglani 52125 1.86 0 52125 1.86 0 No 

4 | BIC Investments 30000 1.07 0 30000 1.07 0 No 

Private Ltd                     
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5 | Essenn Investments| 30200 1.08 0 30200 1.08 0 No 
Pvt. Ltd 

6 | Bhushan 35000 1.25 0 35000 1.25 0 No 
Information 

Technologies 

Private Ltd 

7 | ASL Investments 72000 2.57 0 72000 2.57 0 No 

Pvt. Ltd 

8 | Reward Capital 90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

Services Private 

Limited 

9 | Decor Investment 90000 3.22 0 90000 | 3.22 0 No 
& Finance Private 

Ltd 

10 | Olympian Finvest 90000 3,22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

Private Limited 

11 | Kishorilal 90000 3.22 0 90000 3.22 0 No 

Constructions 

Private Limited 

Total 819,200) 29.27 0 819,200 | 29.27 0 No 

(iii) Change in Promoters' Equity Shareholding 

Sr. [Name of the] At the Beginning| Date wise increase / decrease in | Cumulative | At the end of the 
No. |Shareholder}| — of The year shareholding specifying reasons | Shareholding year 

for increase /decrease (e.g. during the year 

allotment 
/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 

No of | %age to) Date | No. of] Y%agetototal | Noof |Reas | Noof | %age to 

Equity | total Eq. Equity | Equity Shares | Equity|}ons | Equity | total Eq. 

Shares | Shares Shares Shares Shares | Shares 

NIL     
  

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs 

  

  
  

                  

and ADRs): 

Sr. Name of the At the Beginning | Date wise increase / Cumulative At the end of the 

No. Shareholder of The year decrease in Shareholding year (or on the 

shareholding during the date of 

specifying reasons for year separation, if 

increase /decrease separated during 

(e.g. allotment the year) 

/transfer/bonus/sweat 

equity etc) 

No of | “age to] Date | Noof |Reason| No. of | %age | Noof | Yoage to 

Equity | total Equity s Equity | to Equity | total Eq. 

Shares | Equity Shares Shares | total Shares | Shares 
Shares Equity 

Shares       
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1 | Overtop Financial | 210000] 7.50 | Nil Nil Nil - - 210000} 7.50 

Advisory Pvt. Ltd. 

2 | Skybase Infra 200000 715 Nil Nil Nil - - 200000 715 

Private Limited 

3 | Albino Investment | 140000] 5.00 | Nil Nil Nil - - 140000] 5.00 

Consultants (P) Ltd 

4. | Welkin Investment | 140000] 5.00 | Nil Nil Nil - - 140000] 5.00 

Consultants Pvt. 

Ltd. 

5 | Suryamukhi 130000 4.64 Nil Nil Nil - - 130000} 4.64 

Projects Pvt. Ltd. 

6 | Mangalmayee 130000 4.64 | Nil Nil Nil - - 130000] 4.64 

Hirise Pvt. Ltd. 

7. | Vighnaharta Infra 100000 3.57 Nil Nil Nil - - 100000 3.57 

Developers Private 

Limited 

8. | Deveshwar Realty | 100000] 3.57 | Nil Nil Nil - - 100000} 3.57 

Private Limited 

9 | Sundeep Credits 100000] 3.57 | Nil Nil Nil - - 100000} 3.57 
Pvt. Ltd. 

10 | Utkarsh Printing 100000 3.57 Nil Nil Nil - - 100000 3.57 

Press Pvt. Ltd.                           

(v) Shareholding of Directors & Key Managerial Personnel 

  

  

                      

  

Sr. | Name of the | At the Beginning of | Date wise increase / Cumulative At the End of 

No. | Shareholder | the year decrease in shareholding} Shareholding during | the year 

specifying reasons the year 

Noof | %age to | Date | Noof [Reasons| No. of | %age to No of | “age to 
Equity | total Eq. Equity Equity | total Equity| Equity] total Eq. 

Shares | Shares Shares Shares | Shares Shares| Shares 

Nil.       

  

Vv. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment 

  

  

  

  

(Rs in Lacs) 

Sr. No.| Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total 
excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness 

A Indebtedness at the 

Beginning of the year 

I | Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii | Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil                  
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iii | Interest accrued but not Nil Nil Nil Nil 
due 

Total (it+iiiii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B Change in Indebtedness Nil Nil Nil Nil 

during the financial year 

I | Addition (Net) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii. | Interest Accrued & Due Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii. | Interest Accrued but not Nil Nil Nil Nil 
due 

ii | Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Net Change Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C Indebtedness at the end of Nil Nil Nil Nil 
the financial year 

I | Principal Amount Nil Nil Nil Nil 

ii | Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil 

iii | Interest accrued but not Nil Nil Nil Nil 

due 

Total (i+iitiii) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Sr. No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total Amount 

Manager 

Kamal Jeet (WTD) 

1, Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions 3,15000 3,15000 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act,1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Nil Nil 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary 
under section 17(3) Income- Nil Nil 

tax Act, 1961 

2. Stock Option Nil Nil 

3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil 

4. Commission Nil Nil 

- as % of profit 

- Others specify... 

5. Others, please specify 

e Travelling Expense **4,600 4,600           
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e Sitting Fees **10,800 10,800 

Total (A) 3,30,400 3,30,400 

Ceiling as per the Act* 60,00,000 60,00,000 
  

*As per schedule V of the companies act, 2013, in case of no profit or inadequate profit, the ceiling limit for the 

remuneration payable to managerial person, where the effective capital (in rupees) is Negative or less than 5 

crores is Rs. 60,00,000/- 

** Sitting Fees and Traveling Expenses was paid to Independent Director upto 30/06/2021. 

B. Remuneration to other directors: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

              

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 

Amit Kumar* Sumiran Hari Shankar 

Aggarwal 

1. Independent Directors 

e Fee for Attending Board 2,700 11,850 Nil 14,550 

Meetings . 
+ Conveyance Charges 6,300 22,000 Nil 28,300 

Total (1) 9,000 33,850 Nil 42,850 

2. Other Non-Executive Directors: Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Fee for 

attending board / committee 

meetings: Commission Others, 

please specify 

Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Total (B)=(14+2) 9,000 33,850 Nil 42,850 

Total Managerial Remuneration 9,000 33,850 Nil 42,850 

Overall Ceiling as per the Na Na Na Na 
Act (11% of profit) 
  

*Mr. Amit Kumar Director of the Company has been resigned on 21/05/2021and Mr. Hari Shankar appointed 
w.e.f. 21/06/2021. 

C. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD 
  

  

  

  

          

Sr. No Particulars of Remuneration 

CEO Company Total 

Secretary 

1. Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NA 2,596,151 2,56,151 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 . . 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 

17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 . . 

2. Stock Option NA Nil Nil 

3 Sweat Equity NA Nil Nil   
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4 Commission NA Nil Nil 

- as % of profit 

- Others specify... 

5 Others, please specify NA Nil Nil 

Total NA 2,56,151 2,536,151     
  

vil. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

  

  

  

  

    
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority Appeal 

Companies Descriptio Punishment/ [ RD/ made, if any 

Act n Compounding fees NCLT/ (give 

imposed COURT] Details) 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil             
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Annexure -B 

REMUNERATION POLICY 

(FOR THE DIRECTORS, KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNELAND OTHER EMPLOYEES) 

1. Regulatory Requirement 

Pursuant to Section 178 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013, (Act) and rules made 

thereunder and Regulations 19 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee (“Committee”) shall formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the 

directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. 

The Policy has been framed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors and 

based on its recommendation, approved by the board of directors of the Company. The policy may be 

reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors. 

2 Purpose 

Remuneration Policy (“Policy”) provides a framework for remuneration to be paid to the members of the 

Board of Directors (“Board”) and Key Managerial Personnel (“KMP”) of the Company (collectively 

referred to as “Executives”). The expression KMP shall have the same meaning as defined under the 

provisions of Act. The Policy also provides a framework for identification of persons who are qualified to 

become directors. 

3. Objectives 

a) The remuneration policy seeks to enable the company to provide a well- balanced and performance- 

related compensation package, taking into account shareholder interests, industry practices and relevant 

Indian corporate regulation. 

b) The remuneration policy will ensure that the interests of Executives are aligned with the business 

strategy and risk tolerance, objectives, values and long-term interests of the company and will be consistent 

with the "pay-for-performance" principle. 

c) The remuneration policy will ensure that remuneration to Executives involves a balance between fixed 

pay and incentive (by way of increment/bonus/ promotion/any other form) reflecting short and long-term 

performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

4. Principles of Remuneration and Criteria for determining Remuneration 

(a) The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate 

directors and KMP of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

(b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance benchmarks; 

and 

(c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance 

between short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its 

goals.
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The criteria for determining the remuneration shall be broadly guided by: 

(d) Requisite qualification, commensurate with the Job profile. 

(e) Characteristics and Skills. 

(f) Experience in business, government, academics, technology, human resources, social responsibilities, 

finance, law etc. and in such other areas as may be considered relevant or desirable to conduct the 

Company's business in a holistic manner and as may be decided by Committee 

(g) Director should possess high level of personal and professional ethics, integrity and values. They should 

be able to balance the legitimate interest and concerns of all the Company's stakeholders in arriving at 

decisions, rather than advancing the interests of a particular constituency. 

(h) Directors must be willing to devote time and energy in carrying out their duties and responsibilities 

effectively. They must have the aptitude to critically evaluate management working. 

(i) In case of other employees other than director, KMP, the criteria will be decided by the Companies 

Management. 

5. Remuneration to Executives 

(a) Executives may be paid remuneration by way of fixed salary and allowances as per Company rules 

subject to the provisions of companies Act, 2013. 

(b) Personal benefits Executives may have access to benefits /perquisites as per the rules and regulations 

of the Company. Executives may also be entitled to retirement benefits such as provident fund, gratuity 

and/or such other benefits as per the rules of the Company. 

(c) The Remuneration of other employee other than Executives will be decided by the HR department of 

the Company in accordance with the skill and qualification. 

6. Remuneration to nen executive directors 

Non - Executive may be paid remuneration by way of sitting fee and reimbursement of expenses for 

participation in the Board and other meetings and commission and/or such other payments as may be 

permitted by the law applicable to such payments. Such payments shall be subject to the provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013. 

7. Amendments to this Policy 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entitled to amend this policy including any amendment or 

discontinuation of one or more incentive programmes introduced in accordance with this Policy 

20
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Annexure - C 

Form No. MR -3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Marble Finvest Limited 

Plot No. 78 Industrial Area, Phase —I Chandigarh 

(CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285) 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 

corporate practices by Marble Finvest Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing 

our opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Marble Finvest Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its occurs, agents and 

authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in my opinion, the company 

has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions 

listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign 

Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

- There was no Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings as 

per the information provided to us. 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

(‘SEBI Act’): 

21
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011 - No such transaction during the period under review. 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; - No such 

transaction during the period under review. 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009 - No such transaction during the period under review. 

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014 and The 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 

2021. (with effect from 13th August, 2021) - No such transaction during the review period. 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 and 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 

(with effect from 16th August, 2021) - No such transaction during the review Period. 

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 2013 and, dealing with client - No such transaction during 

the period under review. 

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 and The 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,2021 (with effect from 10th 

June 2021) - No such transaction during the period under review. 

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 - No such 

transaction during the period under review 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India for Board and General Meeting 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015; 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of 

Company Secretaries of India and notified by the Central Government effective from July 01, 2015. During the 

financial year under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, regulations, guidelines, 

standards etc. mentioned above. However, during the year company has paid Rs. 61,360/- as fine to Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange Of India Limited, Mumbai for late submission of Corporate Governance Report for the Quarter Ending 

September 30, 2021. 

22
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Based on our examination and the information received and records maintained, I further report that: 

1. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on 

agenda were sent well in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

2. All decision were carried out on the basis of majority while the dissenting members' views, if any, were 

captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

3. The company has proper board processes. 

Based on the compliance mechanism established by the company and on the basis of the compliance certificate(s) 

issued by the Company Secretary/ Officers and taken on record by the board of directors in their meeting(s), I am of 

opinion that: 

1. There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations of the 

company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

2. On examination of the relevant documents and records, on test check basis, the company has generally 

complied with the directions, guidelines and regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of India in respect of 

Non- Banking Financial Companies. 

Apart from the businesses stated above, there were no instances of: 

1. Public / Rights / Preferential issue of shares / debentures / sweat equity. 

2. Redemption / buy-back of securities. 

3. Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc. 

4. Foreign technical collaborations. 

Place: Chandigarh For KV BINDRA AND ASSOCIATES 

Date: 22.09.2022 (Company Secretaries) 

Karan Vir Bindra 

Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 10074) 

Certificate of Practice No.: 12962) 

UDIN: F010074D001017685 

Peer Review Certificate No. 2522/2022 

23
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This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as “Annexure A” and forms 

an integral part of this report. 

Annexure A to Secretarial Audit Report 

To, 

The Members, 

Marble Finvest Limited 

Plot No. 78 Industrial Area, Phase -—I Chandigarh 

(CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285) 

Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company; our 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis 

to ensure that the correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and 

practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of 

the company. 

4. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards 

is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on 

test basis and where ever required we have obtained and relied on the management representation about 

the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company. 

Place: Chandigarh For KV BINDRA AND ASSOCIATES 

Date: 22.09.2022 (Company Secretaries) 

Karan Vir Bindra 

Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 10074) 

Certificate of Practice No.: 12962) 

UDIN: F010074D001017685 

Peer Review Certificate No. 2522/2022 
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Annexure — D 

DETAILS PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 197(12)OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

  

  

  

  

  

  

        

Relevant Prescribed Requirement Particulars 
clause wr 

5() 
(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to | As on now there are only 2 

the median remuneration of the employeesof the | employees WTD and Company 

company for the financial year Secretary and the calculation of 

said Ratio is not possible. 

(ii) The percentage increase in remuneration ofeach | Nil 

Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief 

Executive Officer, Company Secretary or 

Manager, if any, in 
the financial year 

(iii) The percentage increase in the median NA 

remuneration of employees in the financialyear 

(iv) The number of permanent employees on therolls | Two 

of Company 

(v) Average percentile increase already made inthe | NA 

salaries of employees other than the managerial 

personnel in the last financial yearand its 

comparison with the percentile increase in the 

managerial remuneration and justification 

thereof and point out if there are any exceptional 

circumstances for increase in 
the managerial remuneration 

(xii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the The Remuneration is as per 

remuneration policy of the Company. Remuneration Policy of the 

Company. 
  

25 
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Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 

Annexure - E 

  

  

  

                      

Name | Salary |Designati | Nature of | qualificatio|date of [the age| the last the Whether 

Per jon employme | n and commenc | of such | employme | percentage | any such 

month nt experience | ement of | employ | nt held by | of equity employee 

In Rs. whether of the employm | ee such shares held | isa 

contractua | employee | ent employee | by the relative of 

lor before employeein | any 
otherwise joining the director or 

the company manager 

company | within the | of the 

meaning of | company 

clause and if so, 

(iii) of sub- | name of 

rule such 

(2) above director or 
and 

manager. 

*Mr. 52000 | Company | Contractual} Company | 21.06.20] 31 Nil Nil N.A. 
Abhay Secretary Secretary | 21 
Sharma 

Ms. 32000 | Company | Contractual} Company | 07.03.20] 28 Nil Nil N.A. 
Jagriti Secretary Secretary | 22 
Gupta 

Mr. 35000 | Whole | Contractual | Director 30.06.20} 38 Nil Nil N.A. 
Kamal Time 21 
Jeet Director 

& CFO 
  

* Mr. Abhay Sharma Company Secretary Resigned w.ef. 06/10 /2021. 

26 

 



revi sate ts” 
Bb eee EEE Qe 
Finvest Limited 38th Annual Report 2021-2022 
  

Annexure - F 

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE 

In keeping with its commitment to the principles of good corporate governance, which it has always believed leads 

to efficiency and excellence in the operations of a company, your Company has been upholding fair and ethical 

business and corporate practices and transparency in its dealings. The Company continuously endeavors to review, 

strengthen and upgrade its systems and processes so as to bring in transparency and efficiency in its various 

business segments. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board is composed of eminent persons with considerable professional experience in diverse fields. 

Composition: 

As on 31/03/2022, the Board consists of three Directors, one of them is Non promoter, Executive, Whole Time 

Director, and other two are non-executive, non-promoters Independent Directors, including one Woman Director. 

MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE RECORDS OF EACH DIRECTOR 

During the year, Eight Meeting of Board of Directors were held on 21-06-2021, 30-06-2021, 14-08-2021, 28-08-2021, 

13- 11-2021, 14-02-2022, 07-03-2022 including a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 07-03-2022. 

The intervening period between two Board Meetings was well within the maximum prescribed gap of One Hundred 

and Twenty days pursuant to Section 173 of Companies Act 2013. 

Attendance record of Directors at Board/Committee/General Meetings and details of directorship during the year 

ended 31 March 2022 are given below:- 
  

  

  

  

  

                    

Sr. Name of | Category Attendance Particulars No. of Other Directorship and Remark 

No. Director Committee Member/ Chairmanship* s 

No. of |No. of | Attendanc | Other Committee | Committee 

Board |Board |e at last Directorshi | Members(** | Chairman- 

Meetin| Meetin | AGM p ) ships (**) 

Bs gs 
held __| attended 

1 ‘| Hari Independent 8 5 Yes 14 2 0 
Shankar Director 

2 | Amit Independent 0 0 NA 0 0 0 
Kumar* Director 

3 | Sumiran Independent 8 8 Yes 1 4 3 
Aggarwal Director 

4 |Kamal Jeet | Whole Time 7 4 No 17 2 0 
Director     
  

*Mr. Amit Kumar had resigned w.e.f. 21/06/202 

Mr. Hari Shankar had resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022 and Mr. Abhikush had Appointed w.e.f. 06/06/2022. 

(**) Directorship and Committee Membership/ Chairmanship in Listed Companies and Unlisted Public Limited 
Companies. Membership also includes Chairmanship. 
Committee here means Audit Committee and Stakeholder Relationship Committee. 
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RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN DIRECTORS INTER -SE 

None of the Directors on the Board were directly or indirectly related inter-se. 

NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON- EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTORS 

None of the Non-Executive Directors on the Board held shares and convertible instruments of the Company. 

FORMAL LETTER OF APPOINTMENT TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors have been disclosed on the website of the 

Company at weblink: http://marblefinvest.com/Familiarisation%20Programme-for-ID.pdf 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board laid out the evaluation criteria for performance 

evaluation of the Board, its Committees and all the individual directors. The Criteria for performance evaluation are 

active participation in board/ Committee meeting and healthy discussion to dispose of business of the company. The 

performance evaluation for the financial year was carried out in accordance with the criteria laid out by the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The evaluation of all directors (including independent directors) was 

done by the entire Board of Directors (excluding the director being evaluated).The Non-Executive Directors had no 

pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company in their personal capacity during the year under review. 

Other conditions of Board & Committees are as per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

CODE OF CONDUCT 

The Company is committed to conduct its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations and 

with the highest standards of business ethics. The Board has adopted a Code of Ethics for Directors, Senior 

Management and other Employees of the Company. The Code is available on the website of the Company's weblink: 

http://marblefinvest.com/code_of_conduct.html 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

As on 31/03/2022, Audit Committee of Directors comprises Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal, Mr. Kamal Jeet and Mr. Hari 

Shankar, members. Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal is Chairman of the Committee and is independent and non-executive 

Director and have reasonable Knowledge of Accounts to analyze financial statements. The committee met Five times 

during the year i.e. on 21/06/2021, 30/06/2021, 14/08/2021, 13/11/2021 and 14/02/2022 

  

  

  

  

Name Designation | Meeting Attended (No. of 

Meeting(s) held: 05) 

Mr. Kamal Jeet Member 3 

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal Chairman 5 

Mr. Hari Shankar* Member 2           

*Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022 
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The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 

1. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

19. 

20. 

Oversight of the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to 

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal 

of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial’ statements before submission to the board for 

approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 

report in terms of clause (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management. 

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

Qualifications in the draft audit report. a
-
g
p
a
g
q
g
g
 

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval. 

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties. 

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary. 

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal 

control systems. 

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and 

frequency of internal audit. 

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on. 

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control system of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the board. 

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well 

as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

Reviewing the functioning of Whistle Blower mechanism in the Company. 

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

Considering such other matters as the Board may specify. 

Reviewing other areas that may be brought under the purview of role of Audit Committee as specified in 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, as and 

when amended. 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Nomination & Remuneration Committee in pursuance of provisions of section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and 

following are the present members of the Committee. Two Meeting held during the financial year on 21/06/2021, 

30/06/2021 

  

  

  

  

Name Designation Meeting Attended (No. of 
Meeting(s) held: 02) 

Mr. Kamal Jeet Member 1 

Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal Chairman 2 

Mr. Hari Shankar* Member 1         
  

*Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022 

The role of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee also covers such functions and scope as prescribed 

under section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed there under and Regulation 27(2) SEBI 

(LODR) 2015. 

Company has adopted a Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees; 

regulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board. The Policy is also available on the 

weblink http://marblefinvest.com/Remuneration-Policy%20Final pdf. 

The remuneration to the Key Managerial Personnel is paid on the scale determined by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee within the limits approved by the Shareholders at the General Meeting. The Non- 

Executive, Independent Directors are entitled to sitting fees for attending meetings of the Board and its 

Committees. Sitting Fees paid to Ms. Sumiran Aggarwal and Mr.Hari Shankar Independent Directors. 

a) In Compliance of Schedule V (C) (5), the details of remuneration paid to the Directors during the year 

  

  

  

  

under review : 

Sr. | Name of Director Service No. of share held | Sitting Fee | Annual Salary & 

No. Term perks 

1. | Mr. Hari Shankar 5 Years Nil - NA 
(Non- Executive Independent) 

2. | Mr. Kamal Jeet (WTD & - Nil *10,500 3,19,600 
CFO) 

3. | Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 5 Years Nil 11,850 Nil 
(Non executive 

Independent)             
  

*Sitting fees paid to Independent Director upto 30/06/2022 

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

  
As on 31/03/2022, Mr. Kamal Jeet, Mr. Hari Shankar (Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022) and Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 
were the members of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee, Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal is Chairman of the 
Committee. One committee meeting held during the year as there were no transfers of Securities, no Shareholder 
complaints, or issue of duplicate share/split of shares. 
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Risk Management Policy of the Company is available on the weblink of the Company 

http://marblefinvest.com/Risk%20Managemnt%20Policy Final%20.pdf. 

Company is not required to constitute a risk management Committee. 

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

The details of Annual General Meetings held during the preceding three years and special Resolutions passed is as 
under:- 

  

  

  

Date and Time | Location Special Resolution Passed 

30.09.2019, Plot No. 21, Industrial Nil 

01:30 PM Area, Phase-1, Chandigarh 

22.12.2020, Video Conferencing 1) To consider appointment of Mr. Kamal Jeet (DIN 

11:30 AM 08562859) as an Independent Director for second term of five 

years. 

2) To consider appointment of Mr. Amit Kumar (DIN 

08725640) as an Independent Director for second term of five 

  

years. 

30.09.2021, Plot No. 78, Industrial 1) To consider re-appointment of Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal 
3:30 PM Area, Phase-1, Chandigarh | (Woman) (DIN 07147212) as an Independent Director for 

second term of five years. 

2) To consider appointment of Sh. Kamal jeet (DIN: 
08562859) as Whole Time Director (WTD) and Chief 
Financial Officer (CFO) of the Company.         
  

Extra Ordinary General Meetings 

The details of Extra Ordinary General Meetings held during the preceding Three years and special Resolutions 
passed is as under:- 

  

  

Date and Time | Location Special Resolution Passed 

18.12.2019 Regd. Office Nil 

01:00 PM         
  

During the last year special resolutions of postal ballot were as under 

  

Year Date Special Resolution Passed through postal Ballot 

  

Nil Nil Nil         
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DISCLOSURES 

a) 

b) 

c) 

qd) 

e) 

g) 

Related party transactions 

The particulars of transactions between the company and its related parties as per the IND AS “Related Party 

Disclosures” issued by the ICAI are disclosed in Notes to Financial Statements. However these transactions 

are not likely to have any conflict with the Company's interest. All related party transactions are negotiated at 

arms length basis, and are in the ordinary course of business and are intended to further the Company's 

interests. The company has adopted the Related Party Transaction policy which is also available on the 

website of the Company at weblink: http://marblefinvest.com/Related_Party_ Transactions Policy.pdf. 

Accounting Treatment 

The Company has prepared the financial statements in accordance with the IND Accounting Standards 

issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Whistle Blower Policy 

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy called "Vigil Mechanism’ available to the employees and 

directors to blow the whistle/highlight any fraud, irregularity, wrongdoing etc., which is also avail on the 

weblink http://marblefinvest.com/Vigil%20Mechanism_Final%20.pdf 

Compliances by the Company 

The Company has complied with the material applicable requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and 

other Statutory Authorities on matters related to capital markets. 

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the Non mandatory requirements of this 

clause 

The Company has duly complied with mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements have not 

been adopted. 

Details of policy for determining material subsidiary 

The Company has no subsidiary and thus, the Company is not required to formulate policy for determining 

material subsidiary. 

Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed Suspense Account- NIL 

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Company normally publishes quarterly, half yearly and annual financial results in English Daily and in Hindi 

daily widely circulated and results are promptly furnished to stock exchanges for display on their website. Annual 

Reports and other important information are circulated to members and are also placed on Company's website 

www.tnarblefinvest.com. 
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION: 

a) Annual General Meeting for the year 31st March 2022 will be held on 31" October 2022 at 11:00 AM at 

Registered Office of the Company, Plot No. 78 Industrial Area Phase - 1, Chandigarh — 160002. 

b) Financial calendar: 1st April to 31 March. 

Financial reporting for the quarter ending:- 

  

  

  

  

      

Financial Results for the Period Ende Dates 

30th June 2021 August, 2021 

30th September 2021 November, 2021 

31st December 2021 February, 2022 

31st March 2022 June, 2022     

c) Dates of Book Closure 

25" October 2022 to 31 October 2022 (Both days Inclusive) 

d) Dividend Payment Dates 

No dividend is recommended for the financial year ended 31st March 2022. 

e) Listing of Securities 

The Company has listed its securities on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, a Nationwide Stock 

Exchange and is regularly complying with SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 with Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange of India Limited. 

ISIN No. for dematerialization of Equity 

Shares INE 476K01013 

f) Market Price Data at MSEI 

The stock has not been traded on the stock exchange as such there is no market price data available. 

g) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31% March, 2022 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

            

Range No. of Shareholders No. of Shares % age 

1-500 465 21292 0.76 

501-1000 6 5550 0.20 

1001-2000 0 0 0 

2001-3000 4 10908 0.38 

3001-4000 4 12800 0.46 

4001-5000 3 15000 0.53 

5001-10000 5 41000 1.47 

10001 & above 39 2692450 96.20 

Total 525 2799000 100,00 
  

33



revi sate ts” 
Bb eee EEE Qe 

Finvest Limited 

h) 

i) 

k) 

38th Annual Report 2021-2022 
  

Shareholding pattern as on 31st March, 2022 

  

  

  

Category No. of Shares held % age 

Promoters & Associates 8,19,200 29.27 
Financial Institution(s) 0 0.00 
Mutual Funds/Insurance Companies 0 0.00 

NRIs 0 0.00 
Bodies Corporate 17,19,650 61.43 
General Public 2,60,150 9.30 

Total 27,99,000 100.00           

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) 

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private 
Limited, D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial 
Area, Phase-1 New Delhi -110020. 
Ph. No. 011-26812682/40450193-97 Fax- 011-26812682 
Email: info@skylinerta.com 

Share Transfer System 

Transfer of shares held in physical form can be lodged after demat with Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at 

the above mentioned address. The transfer requests are normally processed within 15 days of receipt of 

documents, if documents are found in order. Shares under objections are returned within two weeks. 

Delegation of Authority to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents 

The Board has delegated authority to M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, the Registrar and 

Transfer Agent (RTA) to expeditious processing of Share Transfers in the interest of investors. 

Dematerialization of shares 

As at 31st March, 2022, 2039200 Equity shares out of 2799000 Equity Shares of the Company, forming 

72.85% of the Company's paid up capital is held in the dematerialized form. 

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report 

The Company obtains the said report on quarterly basis under regulation 74 of the SEBI (Depositories and 

Participants) Regulations, 2018, as amended to date from a Company Secretary in Practice, confirming that 

total issued capital of the Company is in agreement with the total number of shares held in physical form and 

total number of shares held in dematerialized form and is placed before the Board on a half yearly basis. 

Nomination Facility: 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 72 of Companies Act, 2013, members are entitled to make nomination in 

respect of shares held by them. Members holding shares in physical form and are intending to make/change 

nomination in respect of their shares may submit Form SH-13 to company's Registrar & Transfer Agent. All 

correspondence by the Shareholders may be sent to RTA. 
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n) Compliance Officer and Address for Communication 

Ms. Jagriti Gupta, Company Secretary was the compliance officer of the company had resigned w.e.f 

30/08/2022 and thereafter Mr. Kamal Jeet, WID & CFO was appointed as Compliance Officer of the 

company, 

For Contact: Ph. 0172-4014347 

All Correspondence by the shareholder may be sent at the registered office of the Company or at the 
address of RTA. 

CERTIFICATION ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company has obtained a Certificate as stipulated Regulation 34 (3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 

regarding compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance and is annexed herewith Annexure G and H. 

CERTIFICATION ON NON-QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

The company has obtained a certificate as stipulated Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 

regarding compliance of Conditions of Corporate Governance and is annexed herewith of Annexure H. 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

As required under Schedule 2 (part B) of Regulation 17(8) SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 Chief Financial Officer 

and Director of the Company have issued the Compliance Certificate for the year ended March 31, 2022 which is 

annexed to this report as Annexure I. 
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Annexure - G 

CERTIFICATE 

(Under Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015) 

To the Members of 

Marble Finvest Limited 

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Marble Finvest Limited (‘the 
Company’) for the year ended 31 March 2022 as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has complied with the same 

materially. 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our 

examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 

compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 

the financial statements of the Company. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company 

has complied in material respects with the conditions of Corporate Governance, as stipulated in the SEBI 

(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

We have been explained that there were no investor grievances against the Company as per the record 

maintained by the Company and RTA. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: - Chandigarh For KV BINDRA AND ASSOCIATES 

Date: - 27.09.2022 (Company Secretaries) 

Karan Vir Bindra 

Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 10074) 

Certificate of Practice No.: 1 2962) 

UDIN: F010074D001017685 

Peer Review Certificate No. 2522/2022 
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Annexure - H 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligationsand Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 

The Members of 

Marble Finvest Limited 

Plot No.78 Industrial Area, 

Phase | Chandigarh 160002. 

We have exarnined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Marble Finvest Limited having CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285 and having registered office at Plot No.78 
Industrial Area, Phase | Chandigarh 160002. (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by 

the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with 

Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations 

furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the 

Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31° March, 2022 after considering the relaxations 

granted by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the 

spread of the COVID-19 pandemic, have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any 

such other Statutory Authority 

  

  

  

  

Sr. No. | Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment 

lL. Kamal Jeet 08562859 30/06/2021 
2. Sumiran Aggarwal 07147212 14/11/2015 

3. *Hari Shankar 09176135 21/06/2021             
*Resigned w.e.f. 14/06/2022 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility 

of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our 
verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Place: - Chandigarh For KV BINDRA AND ASSOCIATES 

Date: - 27.09.2022 (Company Secretaries) 

Karan Vir Bindra 

Proprietor 

Membership No.: FCS 10074) 

Certificate of Practice No.: 12962) 

UDIN: F010074D001017685 

Peer Review Certificate No. 2522/2022 
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Annexure - | 

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION TO THE BOARD 

Under regulations 17(8) SEBI (Listing obligation and disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015 

To 

The Boardof Directors 

Marble Finvest Limited 

We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year 2021-22 and to the 

best of our knowledge and belief, we certify that: 

e These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 

statements that might be misleading; 

e These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations; 

We further certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 

Company during the year 2021-22 are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company's code of conduct. 

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control systems and have evaluated 

the effectiveness of the Company's internal control systems pertaining to financial reporting and have 

disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of the 

internal control, of which I am aware of and steps have taken or propose to be taken to rectify these 

deficiencies. 

We have also indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee - 

e Significant changes in internal control reporting during the year. 

e There has not been any significant changes in accounting policies during the year. 

e« No instances of significant fraud as per my awareness. 

Place: Chandigarh By Order of the Board 

Dated 27/09/2022 For Marble Finvest Limited 

Kamal Jeet 

Whole Time Director & CFO 

DIN: 0856285 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Industry and Economic Scenario 

India’s real GDP growth for FY 2021-22 was 8.7%, which is amongst the highest in leading economies, as the Indian 

economy bounced back during the year exhibiting resilience during the pandemic. As the year progressed, most of 

the economic indicators such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI transactions saw an uptick, indicating a steady 

recovery from the lows of the first quarter of FY 2021-22. This was also reflected in the credit growth for both Banks 

and NBFCs where the larger, well-funded ones witnessed a swifter recovery on the back of ebbing third wave of 

COVID-19 and easing of restrictions. 

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact driven by strong economic fundamentals, favorable 

economic policies (such as PLI scheme, Aatmanirbhar Bharat Abhiyan and Startup India initiative), digital push, 

demographic dividend and growing global preference for India as an investment destination. Further, as the 

Company enters into FY 2022-23, the thrust on capital expenditure in Union Budget 2022 is a welcome move and 

expected to push demand through multiplier effect on the economy. Given the proactive efforts by the regulator and 

the push from the government to support growth, the Company expects the inflationary environment to soften and a 

large vaccinated population is likely to contain the impact of subsequent COVID-19 waves, which will give way to 

robust growth going forward. This in turn shall spur credit demand across retail, SME and corporate segments, and 

reflect in the performance of the financial services sector as a whole. 

Opportunities 

The RBI has given certain waivers to the borrowers which include moratorium to pay principal and interest with 

relaxation on their classification as a non-performing asset or a restructured asset. The management of the Company 

is confident that the business operations will pick up progressively. The Company is taking all necessary measures in 

terms of mitigating the impact of the challenges being faced in the business. 

Easy availability of finance, less legal requirements, less time consumption, Industries feel easy to approach NBFC 

for finance. 

Threats 

The lockdown and restrictions imposed on various activities due to COVID-19 pandemic, while being a necessary 

measure to contain its spread, have also posed unprecedented challenges to all businesses, and the business operations 

of the Company have been no exception to this. The impact of COVID-19 has been disruptive on the operations of 

the Company. With the lockdown in many States/Union Territories across the country, the supply chains have been 

put under stress which has resulted in loss of business. 

Stock market is very uncertain and chances of loss are there. Non-banking financial companies (NBFCs) have faced 

numerous challenges over the past few years. Growth in assets under management (AUM) has been slowing down 

across segments and NBFCs have lost market share to banks in some asset classes. Except few securities which has 

shown upward trend most of the security are traded below issue price. 
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Outlook 

The Reserve Bank of India has taken certain measures to give some relief to the lending institutions in the areas of 

liquidity, regulation and supervision, and financial markets. 

NBFCs have played a key role in the development of important sectors like Road Transport and Infrastructure which 

are the life lines of our economy. This role has been well recognized and strongly advocated for, by all the Expert 

Committees and Taskforces setup till date, by Govt. of India & RBI. It is an established fact that many unbanked 

borrowers avail credit from NBFCs and over the years use their track record with NBFCs and mature to become 

bankable borrowers. Thus, NBFCs act as conduits and have furthered the Government's agenda on Financial 

Inclusion. Implementation of IBC code by the government has impacted the performance of many industrial houses 

and consequently has also affected financial sector 

Segment Reporting 

The Company is engaged in investment business and is considered to be only business segment under IND AS, hence 

segment reporting is not applicable 

Risk and Concern 

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financial controls on Board's Report” 

Internal Control System 

Kindly refer the note “internal auditors and internal financial controls on Board's Report” 

Material Development 

There is no material development in Human Resources/ industrial relation front, since there is no worker. 

Cautionary Statement 

Forward looking statements in the report carries risks of policies and market uncertainties. That may impact the 

business as well as ability of implement the strategy. The company does not undertake to update these statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Disclaimer of Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying annual Financial Results of Marble Finvest Limited (the 

“Company")(CIN:L65910CH1984PLC021285) for the year ended March 31, 2022 (the 

“Statement™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit 

and [oss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the 

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the Standalone 

Financial Statements”). 

We do not express an opinion on the accompanying Financial Results of the company. Because 

of the sionificance of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we 

have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on these Financial Results. 

Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion 

(a) The company has Unquoted Investments to the tune of Rs. 3294.99 Lakhs as at 31st 

March 2022. As stated in Note no. 4 to the Statement regarding the non-provisioning for 

the diminution in the value of unquoted long-term investments, we have not been 

provided with the Financial Statements of the investee companies for the current 

financial year (year ended 31" March 2022), We, however have been provided with the 

financial statements of the companies for the earlier year (year ended 31" March 2021) 

and most of these financial statements are accompanied with Disclaimer Audit Reports 

thereby making them non- reliable to estimate the credit loss on the investments in 

accordance to Ind As-109 “Financial Instruments” specified in the Companies Act2013, 

ifany. 
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(b) Confirmation of a frozen bank account having balance of Rs.6.00 Lakhs has not been provided so 

we are unable to comment on the recoverability of such balance, 

Jn the absence of any corroborative evidence, we are unable to comment on whether there arises any 
impact required to be made for impairment or for any entry in the bank statements or any other 
consequential impact on the Financial Results for the year ended 31st March 2022. 

Information Other than Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon 

Since we are unable to express an opinion on the basis of matters described in ‘Basis for 
Disclaimer of Opinion’ paragraph, we are unable to comment on the information other than 
Financial Statements. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and 
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including other comprehensive 
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS 
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and application of appropriate 
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating cffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a 
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to 
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either 
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do 
80. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process, 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 
assurance but is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected 
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements. 
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As part of our audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also: 

® Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

® Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the 
Company to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty 
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures 

in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of 

our auditor's report, However, furure events or conditions may cause the Company to 

cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial 
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements 
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair 
presentation, 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced, We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the standalone financial statements, 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 
where applicable, related safeguard. 
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From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
current period and are therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's 

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in 
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh 

the public interest benefits of such communication. 

Because of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, 

however, we were not able to obtain sufficient appropriate evidence to provide a basis 

for an audit opinion. 

We are independent of the entity in accordance with the requirements of the Code of Ethics 

issued by the ICAI and the ethical requirements as prescribed under the laws and regulations 

applicable to the entity. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that: 

a) As described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, we sought but were 

unable to obtain all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive 

Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) Due to the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer of 

Opinion paragraph, we are unable to state whether the aforesaid Ind AS Financial 

Statements comply with all the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the 

Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31" March 

2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 
on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the 

Act, 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of 

the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 

Report in “Annexure B”, Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and 

operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting. 
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

The provisions of section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the company as there is no 
managing director/whole time director in the company as required u/s 203 of the 

Companies Act 2013. 

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our 

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial 

position in its Standalone Financial Statements. 

ii, The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, if 

any, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company. 

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or 
any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
entity, including foreign entity ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any 

manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries; 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity 
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or 

otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 

in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security 

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused 

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as 

provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. The company has not paid any dividend during the year. 
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2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the 

Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

For and on behalf of 

Ashwani & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 000497N 

by the hand of 

  

Place: Ludhiana 

Dated: 06.06.2022 

Membership No.:506955 

LIDIN: 22506955AKIMSQ7253 
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of Marble Finvest Limited Limited of even date) 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of 

Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Marble Finvest 

Limited (“the Company”) (CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285) as of March 31, 2022 in 
conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year 

ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Management of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal 

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 

with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Keporting (tne 

“Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on 
Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 

to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we 

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 

internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 

audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding 

of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based 

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the 

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
OF €mror. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of 

the Company. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 

principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those 

policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, 

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) 

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that 

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations 
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding 

prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s 

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 

evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate 

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate. 

Qualified Opinion 

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following 

material weakness has been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal 

financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements as at 31° 

March 2022: 

a) Lack of internal financial controls over evaluation and monitoring of investments 

made. 

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial 

control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 

misstatement of the company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or 

detected on a timely basis. 

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the 

achievement of the control criteria, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained 

adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial 

statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India, and the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting with reference to these financial statements were operating effectively during the year. 
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We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining 

the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of these financial statements, 

and these material weaknesses do affect our opinion on these financial statements of the 

company. 

For and on behalf of 

Ashwani & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 000497N 

by the hand of 

  

Place: Ludhiana 

Dated: 06.06.2022 
Membership No.:506955 

UDIN: 22506955AKIMSQ7253 
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ 

section of our report to the Members of Marble Finvest Limited of even date) 

To the best of our information and according to the information and explanations given to us by 

the company and the books of account and records examined by us during the course of our 
audit, we state that: 

i. Inrespect of Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

a) The company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets 
and any Right of use assets, and hence reporting under Clause3(i) a, b, c & d is 

not applicable. 

b) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the 

Company as at March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the 

Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 

thereunder. 

ii, The Company is in the business of rendering Financial Services and consequently, does 

not hold any inventory. Therefore, the provision of clause 3(ii) of the said order are not 

applicable to the company. 

iii, The Company has not made investments in companies and has not granted unsecured 

loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which: 

(a) The Company, during the year, has not, made investments in companies, firms, 
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. The company is in the business of 
rendering financial services hence the company has provided loans and advances in the 
nature of Loans, secured and unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liabilities or any 

other parties, 

(a) The company is a Non-Banking Financial Institution, hence provisions of Clause 

3(iii)(a), (c) and (e) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

(b) The company has not made any investments, provided guarantees and security, hence 

reporting under Clause 3(iii)(b) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

(c) The company does not have Loans and advances which has been overdue for a period 
more than ninety days and hence reporting under clause is not applicable. 
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(d) The company has not granted any loans and advances either repayable on demand or 

without specifying any terms or period of repayment, hence reporting under clause 
3(iii)(f) of the order is not applicable. 

iv. The Company has not granted any loans specified in Section 185 of the Companies Act, 
2013. 

The company has complied with section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect 
investments made, The company has not given any guarantee and any security to any 

person. 

v. The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits 
under the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 
76 or any other relevant provisions of Companies Act and rules made thereunder, hence 
reporting under clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable. 

vi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not engaged 

in production of any such goods and provision of any such services for which central 

government has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of material or labour or other 

items of cost. Hence, the provision of section 148(1) of the Act is not applicable to the 

Company. 

vii.  Inrespect of statutory dues: 
(a) In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed 

statutory dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State 

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, 
Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the 
appropriate authorities. 

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Services Tax, 
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, 
duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory 
dues in arrears as at March 31,2022 for a period of more than six months from the 

date they become payable, 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the 
Company examined by us, there are no dues of income-tax, cess, sales tax, service 
tax, value added tax, customs duty and excise duty which have not been deposited on 

account of a dispute except Rs. 47,546 /- in respect of income tax. 

viii, There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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ix. (a) The company does not have any loans and borrowings. Therefore, reporting 

under this clause 3(ix) (a),(c),(d),(e ) & (fis not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanation provided to us by the management, the 

company has not been as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other 

lenders. 

x. (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further 
public offer (Including Debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under 
clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence 
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

xi. (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company 

carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practice in India, and 

according to the information and explanation given to us, no fraud by the Company or on 

the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. 

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, no report on any matter under 

sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in 

Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 

with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report. 

(c) As represented to us by the Management, there are no whistle blower complaints 

received by the Company during the year 

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the 

Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xiii, In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the 
provisions of sections 177 and 188 the Act. The details of such related party transactions 

have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by Ind AS-24 

‘Related Party Disclosures’ 

xiv. (a) In our opinion, the company has an adequate internal audit system which 

commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the 

Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of 

our audit procedures. 
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In our opinion, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash 

transaction with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence the 
reporting under clause 3(xv) is not applicable to the Company. 

(a) The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and is required to be 

registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, the 

company has obtained the registration. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us by the company and 
in our opinion, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or 
Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration from 
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve bank of India Act,1934. 

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company and hence reporting under 

Clause 3(xvi)(c) of the order is not applicable to the company. 

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as 

defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and 

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by 

our audit and the immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditor: during the year and 

accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable. 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of 

financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information 

accompanying the standalone financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence 
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 

believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that 
company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet 
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of 

the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the 

date of the audit report and future events or conditions that may cause the 

Company to cease to continue as a going concern. We neither give any guarantee 

nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within a period of one year 

from balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall 

due. 
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xx. The Provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act are not applicable on the 

company and hence reporting under clause 3(xx)of the order is not applicable to 

the company 

For and on behalf of 

Ashwani & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration Number: 000497N 

by the hand of 

——... 
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Place: Ludhiana Partner 

Dated: 06.06.2022 

Membership No.: 506955 

UDIN: 2250695S5AKIMSQ7253 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
CIN: LESSTOCHI9E4PLO021265 

Balance Sheet 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

      

As at 31" March'2022 (Figure in Lakhs) 

NOTE 31,03. 2022 34.03,2024 

ASSETS 

I. Financial Assets 

ia) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 7 ro? 

(b) Loans 3 190.66 189.04 

(c} Investments 4 3254.99 3294.99 

3493.45 3492.00 

Ul. Non- Financial Assets 

{a} Current Tax Assets (Nel) 5 3.34 2.22) 

(b} Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 5.7 5.41 

(c) Property Plant & Equipment 7 0.42 0.42 

8.58 745) 

TOTAL ASSETS 3501.73 3499.75 

LIABILITIES 

(3) Financial Liabilities 

(a) Payables 

(I) Trade Payables 5 

(i) Tetal cutstanding dues of micro antesprisas and 

smae enlennnises 

(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than macro 2.6F Ja3 

enterprises and smal antarprises 

(b) Other financial liabilities g 1.86 1.40) 

453 4.53 

(4) Non-Financial Liabilities 

(a) Provisions. 40 0.48 v.47 

{b) Other Non Financial liahililies 14 | 0.12 0.21 

0.60 0.68 

(5) Equity 12 
fa) Equity Share Capital 279.90 279,90 

(b) Other Equity 216.70 3214.64 

3496.60 3494.54 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY S504.73 3499.75 

Company Information and Significant Policies 1 

Notes forming part of Accounts Zto 2 
  

4s per our report of even date attached 

FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FIRM REG NO. : OO0497N 

  

PLACE: CHANDIGARH 
DATE: 06-06-2027 

UDIN: 2250695S AEZM SAA2ZS 3   FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

. sl 
yr ( Ga: 

(SUMIRAN AGGARWAL) (KAMAL JEET} 
DIRECTOR WIDSCFO 

DIN O7447242 DIN (8562859 

Aare (JASRITNGUPTA) 
COMPANY SECRETARY 

AGT2TS   
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
CIN: L6SS10CH1984PLC021285 

Statement of Profit and Loss 

For the period ended 31" March’ 2022 (Figure in Lakhs) 
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  

    
  

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

    

  
          

  

  

NOTE 31.05.2022 31,03,2021 

|, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS 1 16.01 a 
16.01 15.89 

ll, OTHER INCOME 14 

iil, TOTAL INCOME (tet 16.04| 15.69] 

IV_ EXPENSES 

Employee Benefit Expenses 18 i771 275 
Other Expenses 16 7AS 12.27 
V. TOTAL EXPENSES 13.46 15,02 

VI. Profiti(Loss) before tax 2.85 0.87 

VIL Tax Expense : 

- Current Tax 0.79 O57 
» Deferred Tax 0.03 

O79 0.60 

VIL. Profiti(Lass) for the Period (VIVIl) 206. 0.27 
IX. Other Comprehensive Income 

(A) (i) tems that will net be re-classified te Profit or inss 

(ii) Income Tax relating to ders that will not be re-classified to Profit 
lor Loss 

(B) items that will be re-classified to Profit or loss 

(ii) Income Tax relating to Heme (hat will be reclassified to Profit or 
Loss 

Total Comprehensive Income 

X. Total Comprehensive income for the year (VII+IX} 2.06 O27 
(Comprising Profit'{Loss) and Other Comprehensive 

Income for the year) 

Earning per share (Nominal yalue of share *10/-} W 

Basic O07 0.07 
Diluted O07 0.01 

Company information and Significant Policies | 

Notes forming part of Accounts 2to 22 

As per our report of aven date atlached 

FOR ASHWANI& ASSOCIATES 

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

. xh 
Cuawecon ( Qo-> : 

(SUMIRAN AGGARWAL) (KAMAL JEET) 

DIRECTOR WTO & CFO 

DIN O741a7242 DIN O8562659 

PLAGE: CHANDIGARH wire UPTA) 
DATE: 06-06-2022 COMPANY SECRETARY 
UDIN: 22506495 5A KIM S475 3 ABTOTE 
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(Figure in Lacs) 
  

CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXEO TO THE BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH’ 2022 

2021-22 2020-21 

  

(4) | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 

Adjustments for = 

Deoreciation 

Interest on Income Tax Refund 

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 
Adiuetments for : 

(Increase)! Decrease in Loan 

(increase)! Decrase in Other Gurrent Assets 

Increase! (Decrease| in Other Financial liabiliies 

increasal (Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 
(nctease (Decrease) in Currant Liabilities 

Cash Generated From Operations 

Cinecl faces (paid) | refund — net 

et Cash Flow from ! (Used in) Operating Activities 

([B) (CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Fined Assets 

Intenes| on income Tax refund 

(inetase)! Decrease in Loans & Advances 

Net Cash Flow from / (Used in) Investing Activities 

(C) (CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Pinceeds from Share Capital 

normasi! (Decrasa) in Borrowings 

Net Cash Flow from / (Used in} Financing Activities 

Net Increasei{Decrease) in Gash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equvalents (Opening Batanice) 

Cash and Cash Equiveients (Closing Balance |     
iA) 

(8) 

(c) 

(AtB4C} 

2.85 OAT 

0.00 |__ 00 | 
2.85 L 0.87 

  

  

(1.62) (1.03) 
(1.16) ; 
0.55 (0.28) 
(0.56) 238 
(0.08) 020 

2.85) 1.25 
  

(0.03) 242 
(0.44) O5! 

(tar) 2.63 
  

  
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

(0.47) 2.63 
  

  

a7 5.24 
ot iat         

  As perour report of even date attached 
FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

  

PLACE: CHANDIGARH 
DATE: 06-06-2022 
von: 2250 6945S AETMSAI2L5S3   

FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

(KAMAL JEET) 
WTD & CFO 
DIN GES62859 

(SUMIRAN AGGARWAL} 
DIRECTOR 

DIN OFA4r2z12 

au? 

seer WAGRITI GUPTA) 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

Marae 
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__Notes Forming part of Financial Statements 

| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
1 | Corporate Information 

Marble Finvest Limited is a listed Non-Banking Financial Company registered u/s 45-14 of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act since 2001, The company is listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India. The 
company is engaged in investment activities. 
The Company is a non-deposit taking non-banking financial company (NBFC) registered with the Reserve 

Bank of India (RB!) with effect from 18" October, 2001 with Registration No. B.06.00525 RBI, The 
Company has been reclassified as NBFC Investment and Credit Company (NBFC-ICC). 

  

    

2 Preparation of Financial Statements 
(A) Basis of Accounting 

| The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {ind AS) 
as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and notified under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) along with other relevant provisions of the Act and the Master Direction - 
Non-Banking Financial Company —Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit 
taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2076 (‘the NBFC Master Directions’) issued by RBI 
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, The Company uses accrual basis 
of atcounting except in case of significant uncertainties. 
(B) Presentation of Financial Statement 

The Company presents its Balance Sheet in order of liquidity, 
The Company generally reporis financial assets and financial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance 
Sheel, They are offset and reported net only when Ind AS specifically permits the same or it has an 
unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent on a 
future event. Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and expenses and reports the same on a net basis 
when permitted by Ind AS specifically unless they are material in nature. 

3, | Interest Income 
Revenue is recognized when it can be reliably measured and when all significant risks and rewards! 
ownership are transfered tn the customer 

Expenditure 
Expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities. | 

  
  

  

4, | Taxes 
Incomes are recognised net of the Goods and Services Tax/Service Tax, wherever applicable. 

5. | Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, other short term, highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are 
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

6. | Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a 

financial lability or equity instrument of another entity, Trade receivables and payables, loan receivables, 
investments in securities and subsidiaries, debt securities and other borrowings, preferential and equity 
Capital etc. are some examples of financial instruments, 

  
All the financial instruments are recognised on the date when the Company becomes party to the 

| contractual provisions of the financial instruments. For tradable securities, the Company recognises the 
financial instruments on settlement date 
Financial assets include cash, or an equity instrument of another entity, or a contractual right to receive 
cash or another financial asset from another entity, Few examples of financial assets are loan receivables, 
investment in equity and debt instruments, trade receivables and cash and cash equivalents, ‘ 

(+ |FRN:O00497N 
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7, | Initial measurement 
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value Including transaction costs that are attributable to 

the acquisition of financial assets except in the case of financial assefs recorded at FVTPL where the 
transaction costs are charged to profit or loss 

8. | Subsequent measurement 
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified as follows: 
(a) Equity instruments designated at FVOCI 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’ are measured ai fair value. The 
Company has strategic investments in equity for which it has elected te present subsequent changes in 
the fair value in other comprehensive income. The classification is made on initial recognition and is 
imevocable. 

9. | Financial Assets 
The Company transfers its financial assets through the partial assignment route and accordingly 
derecognises the transferred portion as it neither has any continuing involvement in the same nor does it 

| retain any control. |f the Financial instruments (Contd.) Company retains the right to service the financial 
assel for a fee, it recognises either a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that servicing contract. 

A service liability in respect of a service is recognised at fair value if the fee to be received is not expected 
to compensate the Company adequately for performing the service. If the fee to be received is expected 

| fo be more than adequate compensation for the servicing, a service asset is recognised for the servicing 
right at an amount determined on the basis of an allocation of the carrying amount of the larger financial 
asset 

id. | Financial liabilities 
Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another 
financial asset to another entity, or a contract that may or will be settled in the entity's own equity 
instruments |e. financial liabilities are trade payables. 
Financial liabilities include liabilities that represent a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another 
financial asset 

11. | Initial measurement 
All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net 
of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's financial liabilities include other payables.   
to profit or loss, even on sale of investments. Equity instruments at FVOCI are not subject to an impairment 

| assessment 

| All fair value changes of the equity instruments are recognised in OCI and not available for reclassification 

|   
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412. | Taxes 
(i) Current Tax 
Current tax assets and liabilities aré measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to 

the taxation authorities, in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and 

Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed therein, The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount 
are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. 
Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised in correlation to the underiying 

| transaction either in OC! or directly in other equity. 

(ii) Deferred tax 
Deferred tax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between the tax 
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes al the reporting 
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences and deferred tax assets 
are recognised for deductible temporary differences to the extent that itis probable that taxable profits will 
be available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised. 

Deferred tax assets arising from temporary timing difference are recognized to the extent there is virtual 
certainty that the asset will be realized in future, 

Delerred tax relating to tems recognised outside profit or toss is recognised either in OCI or in other equity. 
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable nght exists to set off current 
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the 

same taxation authority, 

(iii) Income Tax 
Provision for current income tax is mate after taking credit for allowances and exemptions, In case of 
matters under appeal. due to disallowance or otherwise. orovision is made when the said liabilities are 

accepted by the Company, 

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged fo Statement of Profit and Loss as current tax. The 
company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent that there is convincing evidence 
that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which MAT 
credit is allowed to be cared forward, 

13. | Property Piant and Equipment 
Property, plant and equipment are carried at historical cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation 

and impairment losses, consistent with the criteria specified in Ind AS 16 ‘Property, Plant and Equipment’, 

14, | Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment 
(a) Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis for all langible assets on straight line method over the 

useful life of assets, except buildings which is determined on written down value method. 
(b) Useful lives of assets are determined by Schedule Il — Part C of the Companies Act, 2013 where the 

useful life is as assessed and certified by a technical expert 

15. | Provisions and contingent liabilities 
The Company creates a provision when there is present obligation as a result of a past event that probably 
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation 
Provision of retirement benefits including gratuity is made as and when the employees become entitled to 
receive such benefits. 
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A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. The Company also discloses present 
obligations for which a reliable estimate cannot be made, When there is a possible obligation or a present 
obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is 
made, 
    

16. | Investments 

Investments are classified Into current and long-term invesiments. Current investments except for current 

maturities of long-term investments are stated at the lower of cost and quoted! fair value. Long tenn 
investments are stated al cost less any provision for ather than temporary diminution in value. 

17, | Cash Flow Statement 
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit! (loss) before extraordinary items and 
tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or 
future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 
company are segregated based on the available information. 

18. | Foreign Currency Transactions 
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are normally recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at 
the date of the transaction. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies outstanding at the year-end 
are translated at exchange rate applicable as on thatdate, Non-monetary lems are valued al the exchange 
rate prevailing on the date of transaction, Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either 
on settlement or on translation is recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss. 

19 | The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company registered u/s 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934 The Company hae complied arith anplirahle guidelines issijed hy the Reserve Bank of India in 

respect of Prudential Norms for income recognition and provisioning for Non-Performing Assets. 

20) | The company contingent liability of Rs. 0.48 Lakh (A. ¥ 2007-08 of Rs. 0.14 Lakh, A.Y. 2008-09 of Rs. 0.16 
Lakh and A.Y 2009-10 of Rs. 0.15 Lakh is based on the demand reflected on income tax website. 

21. (| None of the employee is eligible for retirement benefits; hence no provision is required except leave 
encashment for which provision has been made. 

22 | The short-term loans and advances include inter corporate deposits to various parties, The principal 
amount and interest thereof are repayable on demand as per the terms & conditions of agreement entered 
with these parties. All the interest up to March 31, 2022 has been booked along with TDS deducted 
thereon, The entire principal amount and interest accrued but not due are considered good and will be fully 
repaid in future by these parties. 

23° (| The company has only one business segment and hence, no disclosures are required to be made in terms 
of Ind AS-108 ‘Segment Reporting’ 

24 =| As per the information available, the company has not received any intimation from any vendor of its 

registration under micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, (‘The Act’) therefore detail 
required under Act has not been given,         
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25 | Disclosure in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard-24. “Related Party Disclosures” are 
as follows: 

(i) RELATED PARTIES 

Name Relationship 

Mr. Kamal Jeet Whole Time Director &Chief Financial Officer 
Mrs. Sumiran Aggarwal Director 

Ms. Jagriti Gupta (DOJ: 07-03-2022) Compliance Officer & Company Secretary 

_Mr. Amit Kumar Ex-Directar 
Mr Abhay Sharma (DOL: 06-10-2021) Ex- Compliance Officer & Company Secretary 

" (ii) Transactions with Related Parties {Rs in Lakhs} 

Name of the related party Nature of Current Year Previous Year 
Transaction {Rs} (Rs) 

| Mr. Amit Kumar Travelling 0.06 0.02 
Expenses 

Mr. Amit Kumar Director Sitting 0.03 0.08 
Fee 

Mr, Kamal Jeet | Director's 3.18 Nil 
Remuneration 

Mr. Kamal Jeet Director Sitting 0.11 0.12 
oo Fee 

Ms. Jagriti Gupta Salary 0.26 Nil 

Mr Abhay Sharma (Ex-Company Secretary) Salary 2.30 Nil 

Mir, Kamal Jeet Travelling 0.09 0.03 
Expenses 

Mrs Sumiran Aggarwal Director Sitting O42 O14 
Fee 

Mrs Sumiran Aggarwal Travelling 0.22 0.27 
Expenses 

26 | Disclosure pursuant to section 186 (4) of Companies Act, 2013 

i} During the year company has not made investments. 

it) During the year company neither provided any security nor given any quarantee 

iii) Loans given to corporate bodies repayable on demand and carries interest @ 8.5% p.a. The said loans 
___| utilised for business purpose. 

27 | The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income recognition, accounting standards, 
asset classification and provisioning for bad and doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non-Banking 
Financial Company — Nen-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
2016. 

2B Previous year figures have been regrouped) reclassified wherever considered necessary to 

| comparable with current year’s figures. Ow 
fe Ve 
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(Rs in Lakhs) 

28 Sr.No Payment to Auditor towards As on March 31,2022 | As on March 31, 2021 | 
i Statutory Audil Fee 0.35 0.35 

30. Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement 

hierarchy as on March 31, 2022 

(Rss in Lakhs) 
Financial Carrying Value Fair Value 
Instruments by March 31,2022, [ 
Category } | Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Non Current 3294.99 
Investments al 
deemed Cost = - 3294.99 

Total ___ 3294.99 : : 3294.99 
Financial Assets at 

_amortised cost 
Cash and Cash 7.50 

equivalents : _ 7.80 
Bank Balances other : 

_than above __ =i , 

Total 7.90 : : 7.50 
Financial Liabilities _ 

_atamortised cost 

Trade Payables 2.67 2.67 
Other Current 1.86 | a 
Financial Liabilities | sae |     

Total [asa]. | : 4.52 | 
  

  
  

  

  
  

  
  

          
  

  

    

  

  

  
    

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy as on March 31, 2021 

Financial Instruments Carrying Value ——_ Fair Value 

by Category | March st, 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 
Non Current 3294.99 

Investments at deemed 

Cost 3294.99 
Total $294.99 . - 3294.99 
Financial Assets at OO 
amortised cost | 
Cash and Gash 7.97 

equivalents : =U tg? 
Total | ToT Pa . TSF 

Trade Payables | 3.23 -| . _ 3.23 
Financial Liabilities at 

amortised cost 
Other Current Financial 1.30 

Liabilities _ - - 

Total | 2.45 a <         
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31, Financial Risk 

The Company's principal financial liabilities, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to 
finance the Company's operations. The Company's principal financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables 
and cash and cash equivalents that are derived directly from its operations. 

The Company's financial risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its business strategies. The 

Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. 

The Company's senior management oversees the management of these risks. The senior professionals working to manage 

the financial risks and the appropriate financial risk govermance framework for the Company are accountable to the Board 
of Directors and Audit Committee. This process provides assurance to Company's senior management that the Company's 
financial risk-taking activilies ane govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risk are identified, 

measured and managed in accordance with Company policies and Company risk objective 

The Board of Directors rewiews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summanzed as below, 

Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 

market pnces, Market prices comprise three types of sk: currency rate risk, interest rate nsk and other price risks, such as 

equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market nsks include loans and berrowings, 
deposits and investments. The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at March 37 2021, The 
analyses exclude the impact of movements in market variables on; the carrying values of gratuity and other post-retirement 
obligations; provisions, and the non-financial assets and liabilities. The sensitivity of the relevant Profit and Loss item is the 
effect of the assumed changes in the respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities 
held as of March 31, 2022. 

Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in 
market interest rates. There is no exposure of the Company to such risk of changes in market interest rates. 

Credit Risk 

Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will nol meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, 

leading lo 4 financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its financing activities. 

Financial instruments and cash deposits 
Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company as per the policy, The limits 
are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counter party's potential 
failure to make payments. 
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The Company's maximum exposure relating to financial is noted in liquidity table below. (Rs in Lakhs) 

Particulars As at March 31 2022 As at March 34 2021 

Financial assets for which allowance Is 
measured using 12 months Expected Cradit 
Loss Method (ECL) 

| Non-Current Invesiments 3294.99 3294.99 

| Short Term Advances 190.65 189.03 
| 

Long -Term Advances Nil 2.39 | 

| Cash & Cash Equivalents | 7.50 7.97 | 

Total 3493.14 3494.38       

Balances with banks are subject to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned. 

Liquidity Risk 

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle ar meet its obligations on time or at 
reasonable price, The Company's objective is to al all times maintain optimum fevels of liquidity to meet its cash and 
liquidity requirements, The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management 

system. It maintains adequate source of financing through the use of short term bank deposits and cash credit facility, 
Processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's 

hquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flaws. The Company assessed the concentration 
of risk with respect to its debt and concluded it to be low. 

  

  

  
  

  

    

| Ason March 31,2022 _ Less than 1 year | more than 4 year Total 

Trade Payables 0.45 221 267 

“Other Financial Liabilities 1.86 . 1.86 

| As on March 31, 2021 | Lessthantyear|  morethant year! —Total: 
| Trade Payables 3.23 ad 

Other Financial Liabilities 1.30 -| 1.30         

32, Capital Management 

For the purposes of Company's capital management, Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the 
Company and all other equity reserves. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that 
it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize shareholder value. The Company manages its capital structure 

and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. 

The Company is nat subject to any externally imposed capital requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, 
policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2022 & March 31, 2021. 
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The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. 

Particulars ‘As on March 31, 2022 | As on March 31, 2021 | 
  

  
| Loans and borrowings : -| 

  

  
  

            
Less: Cash & Cash Equivalents 7.50 7.7 

Net Debt (A) (7.50) (7.97) 
Equity (B) 279.90 279.90 
Capital & Net Debt (C=A+B) 272.41 271,93 

| Gearing Ratio (AIC) 2.75% -2.93% 

The figures regarding Trade receivables, Trade payables, Advances to Suppliers and athers, Advances irom customers etc. 

are subject to confirmation, 

Trade payables ageing Schedule 

As on March 31, 2022 
| Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

Less than 1 year | 1-2 years | 2-4 years More than 3 
years 

() MSME* : ; - _|- | - 
(i) Others 2a 271 - - 452 

(iil) Di : 
NISME 

(iv) Disputed dues-) - ‘|< s : - = 

|__ Others Ls 

  

  
  

  
  

  
  

             
                      

Ason March 31,202) 00 _ 
Particulars Outstanding for following penods from due date of payment Total 

Less than 7 year | 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
years 

    

  
  

  
  

(i) MSME* - - : : | - 

(i) Others 453 _|- - : 4.53 

(iil) Disputed dues- | - - . : 

MSME 
(iv) Disputed dues- | - : . - . 

Others 
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33, Ratios 

Sr. | Particulars Numerator | Denominator 31-03- | 31.03- Variance | Reasons 

No | 2022 2021 | 
1. | CURRENT RATIO Current Current 1.66 1.76 0.1 

(In Times} Assets Liabitites Times | Times | L 
2? | DEBT-EQUITY | Total Debt Shareholders | N. A NLA NLA The 

RATIO Equity company 
is debt 

= | —— a free 

3. | DEBT SERVICES | Eamings Gebt Service | NA NLA NA The 
COVERAGE RATIO | available for company 

debt service is debt 

_ | : te 
“4. | RETURN ON | Net profit | Average O74 0.10 0.64 

EQUITY RATIO | after Tax Shareholder's 

(ROE) - / Equity 
5. INVENTORY Average Average 

TURNOVER RATIO | Inventory Inventory 

|_| (IN DAYS) 
6. TRADE Average Average 

RECEVAIBLE Trade Trade NA 
TURNOVER RATIO | Receivable | Receivable 

(IN DAYS) | 
7 TRADE PAVABLE | Average Average 

TURNOVER RATIO | Trade Trade 
| (IN DAYS) Payable Payables | 

8. | NET CAPITAL | Turnover Average 5.49 462 | 077 | 
TURNOVER RATIO Working 

Capital 
9 NET PROFIT RATIO | Net profit | Net Sales 0.13 | 0.02 On 

after Tax 
10, | RETURN ON | EBIT Capital 0.08 0,02 0.06 

CAPITAL Employed 
EMPLOYED 
(ROCE) Ie |             
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Other Additional requlatory information 

(a) Disclosure on Revaluation of property, plant and equipment: During the year the company has not revalued any 

of its property plant and equipment, 

(b) Relationship with struck off companies: The company has no transactions with companies struck off u/s 248 and 
section 560 of the companies Act, 1958, respectively 

(c) Details of Benami Property held: Company does not have any Benami Property under the Benami Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder 

({d) Working Capital/Borrowings: Company has no borrowings from banks or financial institutions or any other 
Company 

(e) Wilful Defaulter & End use of Funds: Company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial 
institution or other lender. 

(f) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies: During the year the company tas not 
created, registered and satisfied any charge with Registrar of Companies. 

Compliance with number of layers of companies: Company has no subsidiaries and layers of subsidiaries. (g 

(h) Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency: The Company has not deall with any crypto currency or virtual currency 
during the year 

(i) Undisclosed Income: There are no transactions / income which are undisclosed or not recorded in the 
books of accounts as per the management's bes! estimate. Also, no amount has been surrendered during 
ihe year in tax assessment under Income Tax Act 1961, 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

CIN: L65910CH1984PLC021285 

Notes Forming part of Financial Statements 

(j) Title Deed of Property Plant & Equipment's: The Company does not possess any immovable property, 

title deed of which are not held in the name of company 

FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FIRM REGD NO. 000497N FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Suwa ( Oo—y ‘ 

  

SUMIRAN AGGARWAL KAMAL JEET 

DIRECTOR WTD & CFO 

DIN: 07147212 DIN: 08562859 

Ee ee 
JAGRIT| GUPTA 

COMPANY SECRETARY 

AGTZ7TE 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

CIN : LESS10CH1984PLC021285 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Figure in Lakhs) 

34.03.2022 31.03.2021 

NOTE-2 CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash on Hand 1.46 1.36 

Balances with Banks 

«In Curent Accounts 6.14 6.61 

7.50 T.a7 

NOTE - 3 LOANS 

(Unsecured, Considered Good) 

To Related Parties* 190.86 189.04 

To Other Body Corporate 

Less: Allowance for doubtful Loans (Considered doubtful} 0 0 
‘Loans are giver far business purpose 190,66 188.04 

Loans which have significant increase in credit risk 

Loans which are credit impaired 

Loans & Advances to other hody corporate : s 

Loans & Advances to relaiad parties (Incudes interest accrued but not due} 10.66 189.04 

NOTE-5 CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Advance Income Tax (Net) 3.39 2.22 

3.39 2.22 

NOTE-6 DEFERRED TAX ASSETS INET) 

Deferred Tax Assets on Account of : 

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 0.12 0.12 
MAT Credit Entitlement 4.98 5.32 

Deferred Tax Liability on Account of : 

Related To Fixed Assets “0.03 -.03 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 5.07 5.41 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
CIN: L6SS10CHISB4PLO021265 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Figure in Lakhs} 

31.03.2022 31.03.2024 

NOTE - 4 INVESTMENTS 

QUOTED 

Long Term, Non Trade (Valued At Cost) 

Investment In Equity Instruments (Fully Paid up) 

Sumo Finance & Investment Ltd. 

4500 Previous Year 4, S00\Equity Shares of  10)- each 03% 0.36 

Less: Provision for Dirinution 134 40.36 

TSL Industries Ltd. 

24,000(Previous Year 24, Q00)Equity Shares of “100. each 0,55 0.55 
Less: Provision for Diminution 0,55 0.55 

{Al . = 

UNQUOTED" 

Long Term, Non Trade (Valued At Gost) 

Investment In Equity Instruments (Fully Paid up) 

Adhunik Investments Pvt. Ltd. 

§,31,551(Previous Year 5,317,551) Equity Shares of “10/- each 186.69 186.69 

Adarsh Infotech Pvt. Ltd. 

517,230 (Previous Year 3,17,990) Equity Shares of °10!- each 222.55 222.55 
ASL Investments Pyt. Ltd. 

14,50,548/Previous Year 14,509,548) Equity Shares of “10!- each 906-29 05.29 

Bhushan Airways Services Pvt, Ltd. 

47,18,000(Previous Year 47,183,000) Equily Shares af“ 10/- each 1179.50 1179.50 
BIG Investments Pvt. Ltd. 

2,01 ,958(Previous Year 2,61,956) Equity Shares of “10)- each B3.83 83.83 
Bhushan Information Technologies Pvt. Ltd. 

4,70,000(Previous Year 4, 70,000) Equity Shares of’ 10/- each 5.90) 5. 

BSN Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 

2,42,180(Previous Year 2.42.10) Equity Shares of “10/- each 17a.22) 178.22 

Drester Barter Pvt. Ltd. 

10,(00(Previous Year 10,000) Equily Shares of 10/- each 4.00 4,00 
Essenn Investments Pvt. Lid. 

10,48,225(Previous Year 10,459,325) Equity Shares of 10/- each 432.49 432.49 
Evergrowing Iron & Finvest Pvt. Ltd, 

§,50,200(Previous Year 6,50,200) Equity Shares of “10/- each 32.46 3246 

Flawless Holdings & Industries Pyt. Ltd. 

3,960 (Previous Year 3,560) Equity Shares of “10/- each 0.36 0.36) 

Gainda Mal Chiranji Lal Pvt. Lid. 

4,26,99(0(Previous Year 3,26.990) Equily Shares of “10/- each 6.19 6.19) 

Oasis Steel Ltd. | 

69.425{Previous Year 69.825) Equily Shares of '10/- each 25.06 25,06 

Prudent Transport Co. Ltd. 

18,500(Pravious Year 18,500) Equity Shares of “10/- each §.55 5.55 

Skap Electronics Pvt. Ltd. 

1 A50(Previous Year 1,850) Equity Shares of 100! each 25.90 25.90 

(B) 3294.99 3294.95 

(A+B) 9294,99 3294.99 

Agnregais armaunt of quoted investments 0.81 O94 

Aggregate amount of unqueted investments 3294.99 4.98 

Aggregate provision made for diminution in value of investments 0.81 Peis ah 
Aggregaie market vale of quoted investments } ee 2\ 

"The diminution in the value of unquoted long tenn investment has nol beso estimated. In | | ie (PRN OOO orn, 

tenn. of tha management ceriicaton the diménution in value of unquoted long tern investmers| Wee \ Reet Sa 
is Smporary in natuwe and has therefore not been provided for. Ke :   
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

CIN : L@S970CH1984PLO021285 

  

  

  

  

  

  

                
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 

NOTE —7 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT ee (Fiqure in Lakhs) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

DESCRIPTION Cost) Additions | Adjustment ale Cost As At For the |Agusimentiiale Total As At As At 

OF FIXED ASSETS: Ag At) Quring the)  Ourieg the As At) 0104.2021 year) Dunng the Upto) 3108.20%2) 34.05.2021 

01.04.2024 year year 31.03.2022 year 41.03, 2022 

Tangible Assels 

Computer 244 244 Le . nde O12 O12 

Tatal Z44 - - 244 232 : - 2.32 0,12 O12 

Previous Year 244 a “| 244 232 . - 2a? O42 oi 

NOTE -7 PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT (Figure in Lakhs) 

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK 

DESCRIPTION Cost] Additions] Adjustmext'ale Cost As All For the |AciusimenvSale Total As At As Al 
OF FIXED ASSETS. As At} Qurling dhe) Curing the As At) 01M 2020 year) Baring the Upto) St03.202t) 31.09.2020 

C104 2020 year! year 310.2001 year 41.03.2041 

Tangible Assets 

Carmpaiter 244 q 0 ead Zoe o 0 2a O12 Oo? 

Total 2.44 4 0 244 232 6 a #32] 0.12 O12 

Previque. Yea 244 - 244 ed? : 2a 0,12 O12                         
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
CIN: LS910CHI984PLCO021285 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Figure in Lakhs) 

31,03,.2022 34,03,2024 

NOTE-8 TRADE PAYABLE 

- Outstanding dues to Micro & Small Enterprises - . 

- Outstanding dues to Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises 257 323 

for less than 1 year — Rs, 45,112: (Net) 

for 1-2 years —- Rg. 2,2 1,461 /- 

for 2-3 years — Nil 

More than 3 years -- Nil 
2.67 3.23 

NOTE - 9 OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Other Payables 1.00 0.80 

Employee Related Liabilities 0.86 0.50 

1,86 1.30 

NOTE - 10 PROVISIONS 

Provision for Employee Benefits: 

- Provision for Leave Encashment . . 

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets 0.48 0.47 

‘lincludes provision for interest on income tax) 0,48 0.47 

WOTE- 11 Other Non financial Liabilities 

Statutory Dues 0.12 0.21 

0.12 0.24         
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 

Notes to Financial Statements 

  

Statement of changes in equity forthe year ended 31st March 2022 

Note-12 

(A) Equity Share Capital (Amount In Lakhs) 

For the year ended 31st March 2022 
  

  

  

  

          
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

Balance as at 1" April 2024 Changes in equity share capital during the Balance as at 34st March 2022 

year 

279.90 : 279.) 

For the year ended Fist March 7024 

Balance as at 1" April 2020: Changes in equity share capital during the Balance as at 31st March 2021 
year 

279.90 - 279,90 

Promoters Shareholding as on 31st March 2022 

§.No Promoter Name No.ofshares | ‘oftotal [Class of % change during the year 

shares Shares 

1 Sh. Sanjay Singal 0.83 2.98% Equity Nil 

2 Smt. Aarti Singal 0.42 1.49% Equity Nil 

3 |Mr. Aniket Singat 0.84 2.98% Equity Nil 

4 (5h. Sanjay Singal HUF 0.84 298% Equity Nil 

5 |Kishorilal Constructions Pvt Ltd, 0.92 3.28% Equity Nil 

& |Reward Capital Services Private Ltd 0.90 3.22% Equity Nil 

) Olympian Pinvest Pvt Lid Ue dee io Equily Nil 

§ [Decor Investment & Finance Pvt Ltd 0.90 3.22% Equity Nil 

9 |ASL Investments Private Limited O72 2.57% Equity Nil 

10) |Bhushan Information Technologies Pyt 0.35 1.25% Equity Nil 

Lid. 

11 ‘|EssEnn Investments Private Limited 0.30 1.08% Equity hail 

12 |BIC Investments Private Limited 00 1.07% Equity Nil 

Promoters Shareholding as on 31st March 2021 

3.No Promoter Name No. of shares ‘ oftotal |Class of % change during the year 
shares Shares 

1 |Sh. Sanjay Singal 0.83 2.08% Equity Nil 

2 Smt. Aarti Singal 042 1.49% Equily Nil 

3 |Mr. Aniket Singal 0.84 2.98% Equity Nil 

4 |Sh. Sanjay Singal HUF 0.84 2.98% Equity Nil 

§  |Kishorilal Constructions Pvt Ltd. 092 3.28% Equity Nil 

& jReward Capital Services Private Lid 0.90 322% Equity Nil 

7 [Olympian Finvest Pvt Lid. 0.90 3.22% Equity Nil 

Decor Investment & Finance Pyt Ltd. 0.90 3.22% Equity Nil 

9 ASL Investments Private Limited D.72 25F hh Equity Nil 

10 [Bhushan Information Technolagies Pvl 0.85 1.25% Equity 
Lid.               
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11 JEssEnn Investments Privale Limited oO. 1.08% Eauilty Nil 

12 BIC Investments Private Limited O40 1.07% Equity Nil 

(B) Other Equity 

Reserves and surplus Other Reserves 

i Equi Statuto 

parolee oe ae varus hina Reserve ie abe Total 

through OC! IC of RBI Act 

As at March 31, 2022 2872.80 244.16 0.00 29.59 70.45 3216.70 

Addition : . 

‘Other Comprehensive Income * 

Transtar to Retained Eamings - 2.06 - - - 2.06 

Transter during the year . 0.41 : : od i 

As at March 31, 2074 2872.80 242.51 0.00 29.59 69,74 4214.64 

Addition : : . “ . . 

Other Comprehensive income ‘ - - - - . 

Profit(Loss) for the Year : oF * 2 2 O27 

Transler during the year . . - - : . 

As at April 01, 2020 2572.00 242.24 * 29.59 63.74 3214.37                 
The accompanying nates from an integral part of standalone financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

FOR ASHWANI & ASSOCIATES 4 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

FIRM REO yee mOt =e) FOR & ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
      
    

    : } s/ 

(SUMIRAN AGGARWAL) {KAMAL JEET) 

Se DIRECTOR WTD & CFO 

M.NO. 506955 DIN 07447212 DIN 08562859 

ee 
PLACE: CHANDIGARH (JAGRITI GUPTA) 

DATE; 06-06-2022 COMPANY SECRETARY 

UDIN: 225 0695 5AK2™ SO Ti53 AGT278 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
CIN ; LESS10CH1984PLC021285 

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Figure in Lakhs) 

31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

NOTE - 13 REVENUE FROM OPERATION 

Interest Income 16.01 15.89 

16.01 15.89 

NOTE = 14 OTHER INCOME 

Interest on refund of Income Tax - 

Reversal of Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets (Net) - 

NOTE — 15 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES 

Slaff Salaries 2.56 275 
Directors’ Remuneration 3.15 . 

5.71 2.75 

NOTE — 16 OTHER EXPENSES 

Postage, Telegrams & Telephone 0.01 

Web Domain Charges 0.13 : 
slall Depulation Charges . 7.00 

Rales & Taxes O34 0.32 

Listing Fees 0.84 0.65 

Professional charges 4.69 142 

Director's Sitting Fees 025 0.34 

Audit Fee O44 o41 

Bank Charges 0.00 08 

Advertisement 0.29 0.26 

Travelling & Conveyance 0.38 0.42 
7.45 12.27 

NOTE-17 EARNING PER SHARE 

Net Profit!(Logss} After Tax (7) 2.06 O27 

Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares 27.99 27.99 

Basic & Diluted Eaming Per Share (*) O.0F 0.01       
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NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 38" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE 

SHAREHOLDERS OF MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY THE 31°" 

DAY OF OCTOBER 2022 AT 11.00 AM AT REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, PLOT 

NO. 78 INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE - 1, CHANDIGARH - 160002,TO TRANSACT THE 

FOLLOWING BUSINESS 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement i.e. Balance Sheet as at 31¢ March 

2022 andStatement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31% March 2022 

along with Auditors Report and Board's Report thereon. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 

2. To consider appoint Mr. Abhikush (DIN: 09281342) asindependent directorof the company 

who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of directors. 

To consider and if thought fit, to convey assent or dissent to the following Special Resolution: 

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of 

Directors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time and Regulation 25 (2A) of SEBI (Listing 

Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, Mr. Abhikush (DIN: 09281342) who 

was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board on 6" June 2022 and who holds office upto 

the date of this Annual General Meeting in terms of Section 161 of the Act, be and is hereby 

appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five consecutive years to hold 

office and who shall not be liable to retire by rotation.” 

Place: Chandigarh By Order of the Board 

Dated 27/09/2022 For Marble Finvest Limited 

Kamal Jeet 

Whole Time Director & CFO 

DIN: 08562859 
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NOTES FOR MEMBERS ATTENTION: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 

APPOINT PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE 

PROXY HOLDER NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A PERSON CAN ACT 

AS PROXY HOLDERS ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY (50) AND 

HOLDING IN AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN TEN (10) PERCENT OF THE TOTAL 

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST 

BE DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE DULY COMPLETED 

AND SIGNED, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE 

MEETING. A PROXY FORM IS SENT HEREWITH. PROXIES SUBMITTED ON BEHALF OF 

THE COMPANIES, SOCIETIES ETC., MUST BE SUPPORTED BY AN APPROPRIATE 

RESOLUTION/AUTHORITY, AS APPLICABLE 

M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, D-153A, Phase-I, New Delhi-110020, 1st Floor, Okhla 

Industrial Area, Ph. Nos. O11 - 40450193 (10 Lines), Fax-011-30857562, Email 

virenr@skylinerta.com, act as Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company for all matters 

connected with Transfers and Transmission of shares and also dematerialization of Shares and other 

related functions etc 

In compliance with the Circulars of MCA dated 05/05/2022 and SEBI Circular dated 13/05/2022 a 

Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic 

mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. 

Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be available on the 

Company’s website www.marblefinvest.com and Stock exchange website www.msei.in, 

Stakeholders can access to the notice and Annual Report on the respective websites. 

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 25" October, 2022 

to 31* October, 2022 (both days inclusive). 

Notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to those shareholders /beneficial owners, whose 

name will appear in the register of the members/list of beneficiaries received from the depositories 

as on 30" September, 2022. 

In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as 

per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

All the documents referred to accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the registered office 

of the Company on all working days except Sunday and National Holiday between 11.00 AM to 

1.00 PM upto the date of Annual General Meeting. 

Members seeking information about the accounts are requested to write at least 10 days before the 

date of the meeting to the Company so that it may be convenient to keep the information ready for 

the meeting. 

Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, companies will serve Annual Reports and other 

communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their e-mail 
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address either with the Company or RTA. Members who have not registered their e-mail address 

with the Company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to RTA. 

Members holding shares in demat form are requested to register/update their e-mail address with 

their Depository Participant(s) directly. Members of the Company, who have registered their email- 

address, are entitled to receive such communication in physical form upon request. 

Members are requested to notify the change of Address if any. 

Non Resident members are requested to inform immediately to RTA - 

(a) Change in residential status on relating to India for permanent settlement, 

(b) Particulars of bank account maintained in India with complete name of bank, branch address, 

account type, account number, 

If not furnished earlier. 

Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their client ID and DP ID 

numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting. 

Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report at the Meeting and proxies should bring 

attendance slips duly filled in for attending the Meeting. 

Institutional/Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals/HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to be 

sent a scanned copy (pdf/jpg format) of its board or governing body's resolution/authorisation, etc., 

authorising their representative to attend the AGM on its behalf and to vote through remote e- 

voting. The said resolution/authorisation shall be sent to the scrutinizer by email through its 

registered email address to cskaranvirbindra@gmail.com with a copy marked to 

marblefinltd@gmail.com. 

M/s Ashwani & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No. 000497N, Ludhiana, Statutory 

Auditors of the Company appointed in the 36 Annual General Meeting of the company for the 

period of 5 years, will Continue to hold the Position of Statutory Auditor of the company till his 

tenure of 5 year lapsed or resignation received from Statutory Auditor himself and in case removed 

by Shareholders at the meeting of members. 

Voting through electronic means: 

The Company is pleased to provide to its members, facility to exercise their right to vote on 

resolutions proposed to be considered at the 38th Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic 

means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the 

votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM 

(“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL): 

The instructions and procedure for shareholders voting through electronically are as under: 

(i) The voting period begins on 28" October, 2022 at 10:00 AM and ends on 30 October, 2022 at 

05:00 PM. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form 

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 21 October, 2022 may cast their 

vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
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(ii) Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue. 

(iii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

(iv) Click on Shareholders. 

(v) Now Enter your User ID a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 

ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio 

Number registered with the Company. 

(vi) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

(vii) If you are h olding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted 

on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used. 

(viii) If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

  

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 
  

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical 

shareholders) 
  

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/ 

Depository Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their 

name and the 8 digits of the Folio number / Client ID in the PAN 

field. 
  

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable 

number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the 

name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Arun Kumar with 

Folio/ Client ID 1 then enter ARO0000001 in the PAN field. 
  

Dividend Bank 

OR 

DOB   Account Details | (dd/mm/yyyy) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

Enter your Dividend Bank account details or Date of Birth 

records in order to login. 
  

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company 

please enter the Number of Shares in the Dividend Bank A/c details 

field as mentioned in instruction (v)     
  

(ix) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

(x) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. 

However, memb ers holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password Creation' menu wherein 

they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note 
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that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other 

company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL 

platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

(xi) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the 

resolutions contained in this Notice. 

(xii) Click on the EVSN for the relevant Marble Finvest Limited on which you choose to vote. 

(xiii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the 

option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that 

you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

(xiv) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 

(xv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation 

box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, 

click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 

(xvi) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your 

vote. 

(xvii) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” 

option on the Voting page. 

(xviii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then enter the User ID and 

the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 

system. 

(xix) Note for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.,   

e After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login and 

password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to 

vote on. 

e The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of 

the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

e A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

(xx) Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after 

dispatch (through email) of the Notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.¢.21/10/2022 may 
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follow the same instructions as mentioned above for e-Voting. 

(xxi) In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 

Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or 

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

A member can opt for only one mode of voting i.e. either through remote e-voting or at the meeting. 

If a member casts votes by both modes then voting done through remote e-voting shall prevail. 

The member who has cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the 

meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The scruitinizer for voting is M/s V.P. Chhabra & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries, 386- 

C, Rajguru Nagar, Ludhiana, Punjab 

Process for those shareholders whose email addresses are not registered with the 
depositories for obtaining login credentials for e-voting for the resolutions proposed 
in this notice : 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of shareholder, 

scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA email id. 

2. For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (CDSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or 

NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, 

PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar 

Card) to Company/RTA email id. 

Note for Non-Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

e Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” 

e A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be 

emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com, 

e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login 

and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish 

to vote on. 

e = The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote. 

e Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued 

in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the 

scrutinizer to verify the same. 

e = Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ 

Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory 

who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; 
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marblefinltd@gmail.com (designated email address by company) , if they have voted from 

individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify 

the same. 

e If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting 

System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual 

available at www.evotingindiacom under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-23058738) or Mr. Bhavesh 

Pimputkar (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-23058542). 

e = All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to 

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Manager, (CDSL,) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 

25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call on 022- 

23058542/43. 

SEBI vide its notification dated 8 June 2018 as amended on 30 November 2018, has stipulated that 

w.e.f. 1* April 2019, the transfer of securities (except transmission or transposition of shares) shall 

not be processed, unless the securities are held in the dematerialised form. The Company has 

complied with the necessary requirements as applicable, including sending of letters to shareholders 

holding shares in physical form and requesting them to dematerialise their physical holdings. 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in 

electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the pan to their depository participants with 

whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can 

submit their pan details to the company/RTA. 

The detail of Directors proposed to be appointed, under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

Regulation 36 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 at the Annual General Meeting are given below: 
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

    

Sr. No. Detail of Directors to be Re—Appointed 

1. | Name Mr. Abhikush 

2. | DIN 09281342 

3. _| Date of Birth 01/10/1988 

4. _| Expertise/ Experience in Area Accounts & Finance 

5. | Qualification Graduation 

6. | Relationships between directors Not directly or indirectly related inter-se 
inter-se 

7. | Directorship/ Chairmanship of Nil 
Committees in other Listed Companies in 
the current year or Past 3 Years 

8. | Shareholding / shareholding as a Nil 
beneficial owner in the Listed Entities as 
on 31/03/2022         
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STATEMENT ANNEXED PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 IN 

RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL BUSINESS 

ITEM NO.2 

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

appointed Mr. Abhikush as an Additional Director on 06/06/2022 under Section 161(1) of the Companies 

Act, 2013. He is an Independent Director in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of 

the provisions of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, he will hold office till the date of ensuing 

Annual General Meeting. Mr. Abhikush full fill the conditions specified in the Act and rules made there 

under for his appointment as an Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the 

management. Mr. Abhikush, being eligible has offered himself for appointment as a Director, Board 

recommend appointment of Mr. Abhikush as an Independent Director for a term of 5(Five) years. Copy of 

the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Abhikush as an Independent Director setting out the terms and 

conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the members at the Registered Office of 

the Company during normal business hours on any working day till the date of AGM. 

Except Mr. Abhikush and his relatives, no other Director and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

and their relatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolutions set out at Item 

No. 2. 

Place: Chandigarh By Order of the Board 

Dated:27/09/2022 For Marble Finvest Limited 

Kamal Jeet 

Whole Time Director & CFO 

DIN: 08562859 
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MARBLE FINVEST LIMITED 
Registered Office: Plot No.78, Industrial Area, Phase-I, Chandigarh 

CIN No. L65910CH1984PLC021285 Ph.:0172-4014347 

Email Id: marblefinltd@gmail.com, website: www.marblefinvest.com 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

  

Full Name of Regd. Folio No | No of Shares Client id DP IdNo 

Shareholders/Proxy 
  

        
  

  

If Proxy, Full Name of Shareholders: 

    
  

I hereby record my presence at 38" Annual General Meeting of the Company held at Plot No.78 

Industrial Area, Phase 1 Chandigarh — 160002 on Monday, 31 day of October, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. 

(Signature of Shareholder / Proxy) 

Name of Member/Proxy 

Note: 

1. Please complete the Folio. DP ID-Client ID No. and name, sign the Attendance Slip and hand it 
over at the Attendance Verification counter at the entrance of the Meeting Hall. 
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MGT 11 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Act and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
PROXY FORM 

CIN No.: L65910CH1984PLC021285 
Name of the Company: Marble Finvest Limited 

Address Registered Office: Plot No.78 Industrial Area, Phase 1 Chandigarh - 160002 
  

    
  

Name of the member (s): 

Registered address: 

E-mail Id: 
Folio No/ Client Id: 

DP ID: 

I/We, being the member (s) of .................ceceeeeeeee ees Shares of the above named company, 

hereby appoint: 

1. NAME: ...... 0c cc ece eee e eee eeeeees Adress ..........cccccececeeceeceeeeceaeeseeseareneanes 

E-mail Id: ......... cc ceceeseeeeee es Signature............cccceceeeeeeeeeees OF failing him 

2 Name? .......e ce ceeeeeceeeeeeees Address....... ccc cecececececeeeecececeensneeeeeusareeee 

E-mail Id: ......... cece ceeeee cence es Sigmature:..........csecesseeeeeeese , or failing him 

3. Name? ........ ce ceeeeeeeee ee ee Address 20.0... cece cccecececeeee en ecteeeeeeeeeeeeeneataees 

E-mail Id: 2.0... cece ee ee ee eee es Sigmature:..........cceeeeeeeneeeeee , or failing him 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 38" Annual 

General Meeting of the company, to be held on Monday, 31% day of October, 2022 at 11.00 A.M. 

at Plot No.78 Industrial Area, Phase 1 Chandigarh — 160002 and at any adjournment thereof in 

respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
  

  

  

  

  

    
  

        
  

Resolution Resolutions 
No. 

Ordinary Business 
To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement i.e. Balance 

1 Sheet as at 31st March 2022 and Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow 

Statement for the year ended 31st March 2022 along with Auditors Report and 

Board's Report thereon. 

Special Business 

To consider appoint Mr. Abhikush (DIN: 09281342) as independent director of 

2 the company who was appointed as an Additional Director by the Board of 

directors. 

Signed this...... day of......... 2022 Affix 
Revenue 

Signature of shareholder ................006665 Stamp of Rs 1F 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) ..................:.5 

Note: 
1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting. 

2. For the resolution and notes please refer to the Notice of 38 Annual General Meeting. 

3. Please complete all details including details of member(s) in above box before submission. 
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